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CHAIR ANDERSON:

(Gavel).

Good morning.

The Water

Resources Committee will come to attention.
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Order.

And order r thank you.

This morning we

3

have with us Councilmember Carroll r Councilmember

4

Molinar Councilmember Pontanilla.

5

Tavares r Councilmember Kane will be joining us

6

shortlYr and so will Councilmember Johnson.

7

is George Tengan r Director of Department of Water

8

SupplYr and Mr. Kushi r Corporation Counsel.

9

have with us Council Staff David Raatz and Committee

10

Councilmember

With us

We also

Secretary Pauline Martin.
This morning we're going to have public

11
12

testimony on both items.

13

Water Use and Development Planr as well as WR-24 r

14

the Water Rate Study.

15

brief amount of time dedicated to the Water Use and

16

Development Plan to give us all an update and

17

basically a status report and allow members a chance

18

to ask questions on this item.

19

dedicate most of our meeting on the Water Rate

20

StudYr since this is going to be coming up in

21

Budget.

22

some questions and get more knowledgeable about this

23

study.

24
25

Our agenda is WR-4r the

We're going to just have a

And I'd like to

And this will give us all a chance to ask

Anybody who wants to testifYr please sign up.
We're going to limit testimony to five minutes per
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1

person this morning.

2

and they're both members of the Water Rate Study --

3

or Water Rate Study Board of Water SupplYt so I'd

4

like to give them as much opportunity to give us

5

their input as possible.

6

that has a cell phone t please turn it off so we

7

don't disrupt the meeting.

8
9

10

We've only got two testifiers t

So anybody in the audience

So let's take public testimony.

Our first

testifier is Michael Victorino t Chairperson of the
Board of Water Supply.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

11

12

MR. VICTORINO:

13

Members.

14

Water Board SupplYt and I come before you to

15

encourage your support for the Water County -- I

16

mean the Maui County Water Stakeholders Committee

17

recommendations.

18

painstaking hours were put in for this report by

19

this Committee for the people of Maui.

20

Good morning

t

Madam Chair t Council

My name is Mike Victorino t Chair of the

Many exhaustive t careful t and

As many of you are aware oft this Committee

21

is made up of a diverse group of Maui

22

people coming from areas of business t agriculture t

23

environmental t and other areas.

24

the Administration to provide a cross section of

25

ideas and opinions by providing a Countywide base to

Maui's

It was the hope of
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1

work from.

The Department of Water Supply and R.W.

2

Beck collaborated with this group to come up with

3

these recommendations.

4

forwards these recommendations to the Mayor and the

5

Council for your review and approval.

The Board of Water Supply

Capital improvement projects were one of the

6
7

largest driving force for this rate hike.

Many of

8

the board members, however, would like to draw your

9

attention to all the recommendations made by the

10

stakeholders, especially the two highlighted

11

recommendations.

12

of DWS from top to bottom.

13

assist the Department's efficiency, the public's

14

trust, and improve services.

15

of staffing, especially in the areas of engineering,

16

chemists, and technicians.

One, a complete and thorough audit
This will hopefully

Also, the shortfalls

Number two, conservation by class codes, by

17

18

rewarding those who save and penalizing those who

19

abuse and are wasteful of our precious commodity,

20

water.

21

of Maui should have knowledge and access to is the

22

volume of water that private wells and systems are

23

using.

24

25

Another area that the board and the people

This is essential for Maui County's future.
In closing, I would like to say thank you to

the Stakeholders Committee, R.W. Beck, DWS Staff and
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1

members of the Board of Water Supply for all their

2

hard work.

3

Council, to act upon these recommendations.

4

the Mayor, the County Council, DWS who are charged

5

with providing, protecting, and ensuring Maui's

6

water is no ka oi.

7
8

9
10

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Now it's up to you, the Maui County
It is

Our future is in your hands.

Thank you, Mike.

Members, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Victorino.

Thank you for

being here this morning.

12

MR. VICTORINO:

Thank you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Primarily one of the major concerns

14

that I have, as just one of the members here, so I'm

15

not speaking for anybody, is that basically what

16

occurred was the stakeholders did work and then the

17

board basically just passed through the work.

18

so my question is can you provide us maybe some

19

background as to how many meetings you had done to

20

specifically review and approve the Stakeholders

21

Committee report?

22

MR. VICTORINO:

And

We actually had three meetings dedicated

23

towards this report.

24

was dedicated entirely to the stakeholders report.

25

We did have a couple of board members, one in

In fact we had a workshop that
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1

particular, who was a non-voting board member, and

2

that was Stacy Helm-Crivello, who was on the

3

Stakeholders Committee, but as a non-voting member,

4

to keep us abreast.

5

member who attended many of these meetings and kept

6

the Board and many of us informed of what was going

7

on.

8
9

Sally Raisbeck was another

I did attended a couple of their meetings to
kind qf understand what was going on.

Their charge

10

was to look at the whole overall scope, bring it to

11

us so that we could then review it and pass it on.

12

In studying their report and looking over all the

13

recommendations, many of which I agree with that

14

needs to be looked upon, we need these

15

recommendations to be followed up on by the

16

Department and by those entities that I mentioned in

17

the report.

18

most of the Board members who were there brought up

19

questions, brought up ideas, not always in the

20

same -- what's the word I would like to use -- maybe

21

not on the same page as what we hoped they would be,

22

but many of them after reviewing, listening to R.W.

23

Beck, the Department, and the stakeholders -- Mike

24

Quinn is here today -- we have a good feeling and we

25

all felt like this proposal could move forward to

So the three meetings that we did have,
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8

the Council as well as to the Mayor.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the Board of Water Supply had

3

three meetings specifically

4

specifically did review of the report once it was

5

completed by the stakeholders?

6

MR. VICTORINO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

9

That is correct.
1111 yield t Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Victorino.
MR. VICTORINO:

You 1re welcome.

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

or where they

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you

t

Madam Chair.

Good morning t Mr. Victorino.

13

MR. VICTORINO:

Councilman Pontanilla.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11m reading your written

15

testimonYt and on the second to the last paragraph

16

it says that another area that the Board and the

17

people of Maui should have knowledge of and access

18

to is the volume of water that private wells and

19

systems are using.

20

ever request for information in regards to private

21

wells and the systems that are there -- out there t

22

you know t pumping water from the I guess lao

23

Aquifer?

24

MR. VICTORINO:

25

As a Board member t did the Board

Yes t we have.

And much of that

information is not always easily obtained.
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1

that information would come from the State Water

2

Commission, and they have much of that information,

3

but they have told us in no uncertain terms that at

4

times they're not able to get any information or not

5

what I call accurate information.

6

the system that is set up right now is that if they

7

report or if a report is inaccurate, there's no

8

consequences.

9

making these people do these reports.

10

Unfortunately,

There's no realization or no way of

And so we're still what I call in the dark

11

ages as far as the reporting of the usage from

12

private water systems and wells, and these are

13

commodities that belong to the people.

14

belong to the people of Maui, and we should know

15

because it's essential for our planning, for our

16

development, for our continuous sustenance here on

17

the island of -- or the County of Maui, I should

18

say, sir.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The water

So the enforcement as far as

20

trying to get this report, does it lay in the hands

21

of the State or the County?

22

MR. VICTORINO:

Most of it lies in the hands of the State,

23

but again, we do not have any -- even with the

24

State, any consequences -- again, I guess that's the

25

word I use, there is no consequences as far as if
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1

they're not reported or they're inaccurate/ who's to

2

do what to them.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Madam Chair/ can I make a request at this

4

5

time in regards to sending a letter out to I guess

6

the State Water Commission on -- out of (inaudible)

7

system and as far as enforcement of compliance and

8

penalties/ you know, what is the penalty if they

9

don't comply?

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

You know, I will just briefly say -- we

11

will do that, Mr. Pontanilla r but there is a

12

requirement in the State Water Code that any person

13

that uses water in any area of the State has to file

14

a declaration of their use with the Commission

15

within one year of the effective adoption of rules,

16

the State Water Coder which has already been done.
And if no declaration is filed,

it says the

18

Commission in its discretion may determine the

19

extent of the uses required for declaration.

20

there is nothing in here about enforcement r but they

21

do have the option themselves to make a declaration

22

of use.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

So we'll ask them -OkaYr

thank you.
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11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

-- if they've done that.

Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Victorino.

5

MR. VICTORINO:

Good morning.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And thank you for your role on the

7

Stakeholders Committee.

I just wanted some

8

clarification on Number 2 in your written testimony

9

regarding conservation.

I think it's a good area

10

for the Committee to consider and promote.

11

clarify for us class codes?

12

penalties for those who abuse water.

13

penalties are you folks I guess, you know,

14

considering?

15

rates, or some type of other type of -- well, I

16

guess maybe did you also consider ways of

17

enforcement, you know, who would enforce these laws

18

for those who abuse water?

19

MR. VICTORINO:

Can you

And you mentioned
What kinds of

Is it like major fines, increased

I think what we're referring to, the class

20

codes, first of all -- and Mike Quinn, who's here --

21

who is the facilitator for the Stakeholders

22

Committee can give you more in depth knowledge in

23

that area, but one of the things the stakeholders

24

Committee definitely would like to take on in the

25

future is establishing rates for industrial,
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1

commercial, private, you know, if you're talking

2

hotels, you know, various groups that right now we

3

only have I think three codes, three rates, Michael?

4

MR. QUINN:

5

MR. VICTORINO:

6

Yeah.

classes, agriculture

7

MR QUINN:

8

MR. VICTORINO:

9

MR. QUINN:

10

At this time we only have three rate

General.
-- general, and --

Non-potable.

MR. VICTORINO:

-- non-potable.

So we only have three

11

classifications, which doesn't encompass Maui's

12

usage of water today.

13

different County and we need to start maintaining

14

these areas by specifying class codes.

15

We have evolved into a

Now, class codes will be one part of it, and

16

the area of penalization probably would fall more in

17

the area of usage by making -- for example, if you

18

use zero to 10,000 gallons, you would have this

19

rate, if you go from 10,001 to 25,000, you'd have a

20

much higher rate, if you go over 25,000, you have a

21

much, much higher rate.

22

is what this will do.

23

there's two ways that they will do what you need

24

done.

25

And that's simply the way our society is set up.

So promoting conservation
And we all know people today,

One is reward them.

Two is penalize them.
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You go to -- you go to supermarkets and you

2

get all these incentives to buy all these coupons,

3

and that's why people do what they do.

4

we've come to that conclusion that our society and

5

the people of Maui need to be given rewards and

6

those who don't want to comply, then maybe be

7

penalized with higher rates.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

Thank you.

Anybody else?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I think

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

11

Mr. Victorino, regarding the -- and because

12

you introduced yourself as the Chair of the Board,

13

I'm assuming that you're testifying in that capacity

14

and not as an individual?

15

MR. VICTORINO:

That is correct.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you very much.

I wanted to ask

17

about the official action that you folks took

18

regarding the vote, which was I think passed

19

unanimously, of the water report by the Stakeholders

20

Committee.

21

requests prior to consider conditional approval,

22

which did fail six to three, I understand.

And my understanding is that there was

23

MR. VICTORINO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

That is correct.
But among the considerations I

believe there were a total of seven recommendations,
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and then there was some specific ones.

2

provide this body with a feel of why they didn't

3

feel it prudent to consider -- especially one of the

4

recommendations that stands out to me regarding a

5

management audit be conducted this fiscal year.

6

MR. VICTORINO:

Can you

The Board felt that recommendation

as

7

you saw, I did highlight that -- an audit of the

8

DWS, because of the changing environment of the

9

water systems of Maui and the County of Maui and the

10

Board changing -- not the Board, the Department now

11

being put under the County instead of being

12

semi-autonomous has really forced a lot of changes

13

that have not been really reviewed and looked upon,

14

and I think it's been a long time since an audit has

15

been done of the Department.

16

critical of them.

17

It isn't to be

I think in many cases -- and I've been in

18

business for a lot of years.

Audits in many cases

19

do help you to see your shortfalls, help make

20

improvements, and also I think when constructively

21

done brings trust from the public.

22

at times the public has had a failing with what the

23

Board as well as the Department has done, and I

24

think it's time that we look at these as a positive

25

step to increase efficiency and bring public trust

I can see that
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1

back to the Department and into government in

2

general.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and -- okay, I'll restrict my

4

comments to questions, and then when we get into our

5

discussion I'll state my concerns, Madam Chair.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

9
10

Thank you, Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla

Mr. Victorino, thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

I'd like to ask a couple questions of

you also, Mike.

11

MR. VICTORINO:

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Sure.
First I'd like to correct your statement

13

that you're testifying on your own behalf, because

14

you did provide us testimony on the Board of Water

15

Supply's letterhead and you state that you are Chair

16

of the Board of Water Supply.

17

MR. VICTORINO:

That's why I am here, as the Chair of the

18

Water Board.

19

Mr. Kane, that I'm here as the Chair and bringing

20

the concerns of the

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22

MR. VICTORINO:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MR. VICTORINO:

25

That was the answer I gave to

Oh, I --- Water Board.

And these were -- and

So you're speaking on their behalf?
Yeah, I'm speaking on behalf of the entire

Board, and all their concerns were kind of brought
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1

together on this -- this compilation I call it, you

2

know.

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

MR. VICTORINO:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

I have a couple of questions.

Surely.
I did have Staff attend the meeting where

6

you -- the Board adopted this recommendation from

7

the Stakeholders Committee, and isn l t it true that

8

the Board didn l t realize it was considering a draft

9

recommendation for a 12 percent increase until after

10
11

they had already voted?
MR. VICTORINO:

There was some confusion, and yes, Madam

12

Chair, there was some challenges in that respect.

13

Certain Board members were confused on how this was

14

all being done.

15

it l s still a draft report coming forth to you folks.

16

These recommendations were draft reports, yes.

17
18

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

It was a draft report.

In fact

Did anybody explain to you when a final

report would be provided?
MR. VICTORINO:

If I am correct in saying this, according

20

to the schedule, by the end of March a final report

21

was supposed to have been due.

22

the notes in front of me, but, Madam Chair, if 11m

23

not mistaken, sometime before the end of March we l re

24

supposed to have a final report.

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And I don l t have all

Under the Charter the Board is
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1

responsible for initiating rate increases, not

2

approving another body's recommendation.

3

just wondering how much analysis did the Board

4

actually do of the report before they voted to

5

approve it -- approve the recommendations?

6

MR. VICTORINO:

So I'm

Again, because of constraints in time and

7

being -- maybe, you know, to be perfectly honest,

8

not enough time was spent, because there's still a

9

lot more the Stakeholders, as well as the Board, and

10

all of us need to do in this area, but we needed to

11

get these things off and moved forward and then the

12

final say, the final -- in the final analysis you,

13

the Council, will have the opportunity and probably

14

the right -- in fact not probably, you do have the

15

right to make the final decision as far as the rates

16

are concerned.

We do not -- we're only advisory.

17

We advise you.

We advise the Mayor.

18

change in the Charter, even that statement, as you

19

said earlier, it's kind of in limbo because no one

20

has ever sat down yet to reform the rules for which

21

the Board now operates, not rules that were existing

22

prior to the amendment change in the Charter.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And with the

Yeah, but the Charter still -- still

24

holds the Board responsible for initiating rate

25

increases.
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MR. VICTORINO:

2

CHAIR ANDERSON: . So you're saying that the board did not

3
4

That's correct.

have time to analyze the draft report?
MR. VICTORINO:

I think we didn't -- maybe if we had a

5

little more time it might have been more

6

appropriate, but, again, the stakeholders I know

7

worked countless hours trying to get things together

8

so that they could present it to us so that we can

9

forward it.

You've got to understand too the fiscal

10

changes, now we fall under the County, not under

11

the -- as a semi-autonomous Department, so that's

12

also pushed the fiscal changes as far as the time

13

frames are concern now.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MR . VI CTORINO :

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

One other question.
Sure.
Can you tell me why the Board did not

17

consider user classifications in their rate increase

18

recommendation?

19

MR. VICTORINO:

Wellr I think we will be looking upon that

20

in this upcoming year.

21

that need to be brought to us that they are working

22

on right now, the Department, because we are in

23

favor of changing class codes, being more specific

24

for class codes.

25

just one step in many steps that need to be taken

There's a lot more studies

So, yes r it's not a
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19

throughout the course of the year.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

But there was no reasoning given to you

3

for rate classifications not being included in the

4

study?

5

MR. VICTORINO:

I think Mike Quinn and his group did try,

6

but at this point there was not enough time to be

7

specific, not enough data was provided.

8

still working on some of this data, so that's why it

9

was decided to put off -- put this small increase or

10

this minimal increase right now on the table for the

11

Council and the people of Maui to see and then

12

continue our work as far as developing a class code

13

system for the users of water on Maui.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

They're

I would like to note that the

15

members of the Board of Water Supply's division

16

reports that come out quarterly do break down the

17

water use by classification, by user classification.

18

So it seems that they do have the data.

19

very much, Mike.

20

MR. VI CTORINO :

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you

Thank you.
Any other questions?
Yes, Mike.

Ms. Johnson.

Thank you very much

23

for being here.

24

understanding what you're

25

responded, you see this as kind of an interim

I wanted to find out -- if I'm
you know, what you've
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1

measure until all of the information is received in

2

terms of the water rate increase?

3

MR. VICTORINO:

This is correct, because you l re -- and if

4

11m correct, and I may be wrong, but I think 11m

5

fairly correct in this statement, that these water

6

rates, we can only ask for one year at a time water

7

rate increases or water rate changes.

8

at a time.

9

get -- to get the budgetary desires and needs of the

It l s a year

So this was from something wanting to

10

County of Maui move forward, and these rate

11

classifications and rate codes that we l re talking

12

about and other changes, we will work very closely

13

with the stakeholders and ourselves to develop a

14

plan to come back to the Council as well as the

15

Mayor so that we can put Maui what I would say on

16

the right track.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and so from my perspective,

18

having looked at the water rate report

19

water rate study and the recommendations, it seems

20

that there was heavy focus on capital improvement

21

projects.

22

MR. VICTORINO:

That is correct.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

or the

That is correct.

Okay, and that you believe is kind

24

of what l s driving this particular increase as

25

opposed to other things?
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MR. VICTORINO:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

That's correct.

MR. VICTORINO:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

You're welcome.
Thank you, Mr. Victorino.

6

minute.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Thanks very much,

Mike.

4

8

All right.

Oh, wait a

Mr. Kane.
Yeah, thank you very much.

Chair Victorino, I'm reading a Committee
report when we approved the additional monies for

10

the Water Rate Study Stakeholders Committee, and

11

within that -- our Committee report that was passed

12

back in June of '04 there was a comment that the

13

rate study would be scheduled for completion by

14

September or October of '04 and that that report

15

would be transmitted to us.

16

you folks actually received that stakeholder

17

transmittal to the Board of Water Supply?

18

MR. VICTORINO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MR. VICTORINO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Can you tell us when

November.
November.

Our November meeting.
And you folks had your meeting

22

starting from when?

23

know the latest meeting was the February 24th Board

24

of Water Supply meeting, are you able to provide us

25

the time when the other to meetings that you noted

Since you listed three, and I
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were held?
MR. VICTORINO:

Our December meeting, this was briefly

3

discussed, we had a special workshop in January, and

4

then our January meeting.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

MR. VICTORINO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

11

So you had a December, that was kind

of the initial discussion?

7

9

This was also brought up.

That is correct.
January you also had a Board of Water

Supply meeting where there was discussion along with
a workshop or -MR. VICTORINO:

This workshop was separate.

It was

12

designed for both the Stakeholders Committee's

13

report as well as budgetary items.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And then February was the final

15

meeting that you folks had before making -- taking

16

your vote to approve the document?

17

MR. VICTORINO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank

Thank you, Members.

Thank you, Mr. Victorino.

22

MR. VI CTORINO :

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

Okay, thank you very much.

you, Chair.

21

24

That is correct.

Thank you.
Our next testifier is Mike Quinn.

He

will be testifying on his own behalf.
MR. QUINN:

Good morning, Madam Chair and Council Members.
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I'm Mike Quinn.

2

Committee.

3

members as the facilitator for that Committee, and

4

I'm also -- am a former fiscal officer of the Water

5

Department.

6

Committee formally, but would like to add my

7

comments with respect to the Water Rate Study.

I was also appointed by the Committee

I'm speaking today not representing the

If I was to highlight one overriding theme of

8
9

I serve on the Stakeholders

almost every meeting we had was the need for a very

10

aggressive CIP program by the Water Department

11

since the infrastructure -- the water infrastructure

12

needs are so critical for this County.

13

problems is there's been a wide disparity between

14

what the Department budgets for CIP and what

15

actually gets encumbered or spent down.

16

there was a very strong feeling, very passionate

17

feeling in my estimation by the Committee that

18

there's an awful lot of catching up that has to be

19

done and we've got to ramp up and accelerate the CIP

20

effort.

21

One of the

In short,

Having recognized this, the Committee took a

22

very proactive positive approach in trying to help

23

the Department overcome some of the obstacles that

24

they face in the CIP productivity arena.

25

the suggestions that came up were increasing
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1

out-sourcing of projects, grouping smaller pipeline

2

projects together and maybe achieving some

3

efficiencies that way, rather -- perhaps, say,

4

taking five or six small pipeline projects and

5

treating them as one project.

6

sharing has come up, perhaps sharing with the

7

private sector in the area of some projects.

Private sector

Re-engineering the CIP process, Mike just

8

9

talked about that.

The Board is strongly

10

recommending that.

We recommended that.

11

look at the CIP process, how we do business, is

12

there a way of streamlining it and improving it to

13

achieve more efficiencies.

14

problems that the Department faces, and we need to

15

have some aggressive recruitment of our engineers.

16

Currently I believe the Department is five to seven

17

engineers short, have opening positions in that

18

area.

19

trying to recruit quality engineers, probably

20

because the nature of the economy, engineers are

21

going some place else.

22

Take a

And one of the big

They're really struggling in that area in

Along these lines the Committee asked the

23

Director to come up with a CIP plan, how he would

24

recommend improving the productivity process, and he

25

has done that and presented that to us.
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1

asked that an operational audit be performed.

These

2

points are all included in the letter that I believe

3

has been transmitted to this Committee.

4

setting up that one thing that was just a tremendous

5

outcry to just ramp up the CIP effort and to help

6

the Department do that, whatever it may take, to the

7

point where we had -- we asked the Deputy Director

8

of Personnel to come talk to us, the Mayor to come

9

talk to us about that, trying to get more

So just

10

information and help the Department in the area of

11

upgrading their engineering staff, increasing their

12

engineering staff.

13

In the area of public commentary, I'd just

14

like to mention two items that seem to have come up

15

in the course of our public meetings and talking to

16

the Board.

17

increase would be used for growth and development.

18

The short answer to this is it will not.

19

development funding comes from water system

20

development fees, which are generated when people

21

buy new meters.

22

development fees and for water rate fees is distinct

23

and separate.

24

needs to be done just to maintain and improve the

25

current system that it would warrant a rate increase

One was the concern that the rate

Growth and

The accounting for water system

Furthermore, there is so much that
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in itself regardless of whether growth was an issue.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Quinn t you've reached five minutes.

Could you wrap up.
MR. QUINN:

Okay.

The other item of concern was the area

5

of conservation.

The current rate structure is

6

recognized as a conservation oriented rate

7

structure.

8

recognize that we could do more in that area and

9

we've recommended the Department and the consultant

However

t

the Stakeholders Committee did

10

look into class rate structures

11

asking and recommending that this body recommend a

12

rate increase for one year only subject to the

13

Department's ability in future years to achieve a

14

higher level of CIP.

15

questions if anybody has any.

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Members .

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

and finally we're

t

Thank you.

I'm available for

Ms. Tavares.

Yes t when we talked about the rate

18

being for one year onlYt were you folks under the

19

impression that you could not set rates for a

20

graduated -- I mean a yearly increase or over a

21

five-year period?

22

MR. QUINN:

NOt

that issue didn't come up.

We did take a

23

look at what the Department would do typically going

24

out over five years to accomplish the operational

25

needs and CIP requirements.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, so the idea is to use the rate

2

increase for one year only and then you folks would

3

be coming back with subsequent recommendations for a

4

rate increase for the following -- or for future

5

years?

6

MR. QUINN:

Yes, if the Department chose the ability to

7

achieve a higher level of CIP productivity in the

8

upcoming fiscal year and right now.

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Quinn.

13

MR. QUINN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for your testimony.

15

Pretty interesting.

If I can find out from you in

16

regards to budgeting, whenever dollars are budgeted

17

for a particular project, you noted that, yeah, we

18

budgeted the dollars and we encumbered the dollars,

19

but what about the completion of the project, is it

20

being done on a timely basis or is it spread out to

21

two, three, four, five years?

22

MR. QUINN:

Good morning.

Prior to the Board and the Department coming

23

under the Administration when the Board was

24

semi-autonomous, the Department operated on an

25

annual basis with regards to CIP.

The County,
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1

however, I believe gives the Department and other

2

Departments 18 months to encumber funds for CIP.

3

And so there's a change.

4

money -- the way it works is when it -- when the

5

Department goes to contract, they have to encumber

6

the money, that money has to be available and it's

7

encumbered and set aside for that project.

8

to answer your question specifically, it does not

9

necessarily get spent down expensed in a year.

And very often the

However,

It

10

depends on the project.

11

one, two, three, four years even for the final wrap

12

up and before the final permit gets made.

13

know if that answers your question, but --

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Sometimes projects do last

Yeah, it does.

Thank you for

15

that information.

16

sector sharing, can you expound on that?

17

MR. QUINN:

I don't

As far as you mention private

Yeah, the Department has done that in the

18

past.

19

the area of digging wells, I believe in the area of

20

constructing holding tanks, reservoirs, and the

21

theory there being that the private sector

22

necessarily isn't encumbered, so to speak, by

23

procurement laws and things like that and tend to

24

get the job done faster, quicker, and the Department

25

can share in that process, in the funding of that

I'm not sure if they've done it recently.
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1

process, but of course on the flip side of that they

2

may have to share the water also, which has been

3

done in the past.

4

the Dowling Well Upcountry.

I think that's what happened with

But there's a thought that the Department

5

6

maybe should look into that more and maybe we could

7

accelerate the number of projects that get done and

8

start playing catch up.

9

budget versus what was spent or encumbered, it

Because if you go back,

10

accumulates to quite a large amount of money over

11

the past five, ten years.

12

one area that might help us catch up.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So hopefully that will be

Yeah, thank you.

About laying

14

pipe, you know, have we ever shared anything with

15

the private sector as far as laying pipe?

16

need to be laid like, say, in an area that is pretty

17

old and we know that there is problems with the

18

county facilities, have we ever shared costs in

19

regards to maybe expanding the pipe or putting in a

20

pipe for County?

21

MR. QUINN:

If a pipe

I'm not sure on the pipeline projects.

I

22

think the Department would probably be better able

23

to answer that question.

24

750, if not considerably more, miles of pipe that

25

this Department has under their jurisdiction, and

There's probably at least
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1

that's an awful lot of pipet and that was one of the

2

driving forces behind this CIP push.

3

maintaining that system t not even mentioning trying

4

to bring it up to standard t is a -- just a

5

tremendous task both physically and financially.

6

But I'm not specifically aware ofa pipeline

7

project t but I'm sure they have t that we shared with

8

the private sector.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you very much t Mr. Quinn.

Thank you t Madam Chair.

10

11

Because just

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Anybody else?

Mr. Quinn t could you

12

briefly tell me why the Water Rate Stakeholders

13

Committee did not consider conservation rates and

14

did not look at rates by class?

15

MR. QUINN:

Well, they did consider conservation rates and

16

the -- as I mentioned in my testimonYt the inverted

17

block structure that we have and that we're

18

recommending we continue at least for one year,

19

anyway, is recognizing the industry as a fairly

20

strong conservation-oriented rate structure.

21

when you get into that third block t I think the

22

recommendation is something like $2.54.

23

lot of residential customers today -- I know with my

24

experience as fiscal officer -- that do not want to

25

go into that third block, so they conserve water.

.RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And

There are a

WR 3/2/05

31

1

And so, however, where it becomes an issue is

2

in large commercial users who in effect get to that

3

third block so quickly that they -- their effective

4

rate is the higher rate.

5

Committee -- and it's highlighted in the Stakeholder

6

Committee letter, the Committee recommended that the

7

Department and the consultant, R.W. Beck, look into

8

establishing customer class rate.

9

behind that being that you can better fine tune your

So recognizing that, the

And the theory

10

conservation issue by fine tuning the rates for

11

different classes, for instance, high commercial

12

users might have higher -- a higher third rate.

13

The problem being that we couldn't pursue it

14

because although there is data available, the

15

accuracy of that data is still being looked at in

16

terms of adjustments that have been made, and we

17

don't want to start using data that's going to

18

cause

19

cause an adjustment nightmare for the Department in

20

the future.

21

to the Department was to get the data together,

22

clean it up, and then we will look at the customer

23

class rate structure and further pursue the

24

conservation issue.

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

historical data and base rates that could

So the directive to the consultant and

Okay.

Thank you very much.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 3/2/05

32

1

Members, I'll note that in the February 14th,

2

'05 draft report from R.W. Beck they state that data

3

collection efforts are scheduled to be completed by

4

May 2005 for customer class rates, and that sometime

5

in the fall of this year customer class rates will

6

be presented to the Department and the Water Rate

7

Stakeholders Committee, and then hopefully they'll

8

have a recommendation for July '06.

9
10

Okay, no other testifiers, we're going to
close public testimony at this time.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Madam Chair.

Yeah.
I'm sorry, I know -- you were

14

talking, I didn't want to interrupt, and I saw

15

Mr. Quinn walking, I just wanted to verify, because

16

he stated that he was the facilitator, or maybe

17

somebody here can as a resource person, that

18

they show on their meeting schedule that December

19

14th,

20

I'm just trying to correlate the Chair of the Water

21

Committee, the Board, saying that they received the

22

report in November and yet they had a final

23

stakeholders meeting scheduled in December.

24

assuming -- I'm just trying to figure out when once

25

they did the final meeting in December, if that

'04 was their final scheduled meeting.
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1

actually occurred, when was the report, or at least

2

the draft first submitted to the Board of Water

3

Supply?

4

that's available from a resource personnel.

And I'm sure that that may be something

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

9

Maybe we can ask Mr. Quinn.
Thank you.

I'm sorry, Mr. Quinn.

Could you come down, Mr. Quinn, and give

us some input.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Sorry for --

I

10

didn't want to interrupt you while you were making

11

your point.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's okay.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry, Mr. Quinn.

Because you

14

stated in your opening remarks that you facilitated

15

the Stakeholder Committee meetings, I'm looking at a

16

Water Rate Stakeholders Committee meeting schedule,

17

and I'm noticing that the dates that were listed,

18

the last date was a December 14th,

19

you folks have all those meetings and -- up to and

20

including the December 14th meeting?

21
22
23

MR. QUINN:

Yes.

'04 meeting.

Did

I did not attend the 14th meeting, but

we did have them.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Can you tell us approximately at what

24

point was there at least a draft that was passed on

25

to another entity, be it the Board of Water Supply
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or the County Council?

2

was a report that was submitted in a formal way to

3

another body, if you will?

4

MR. QUINN:

Can you recall when there

No, we -- I'm not sure about the draft.

We

5

worked on the letter in particular and a couple of

6

the other stakeholders and then we hashed the letter

7

with the rest of the Stakeholders Committee, but in

8

terms of -- I'm not sure what draft report you're

9

referring to, but there were many reports submitted

10

to us as working documents by R.W. Beck to help us

11

make these kind of decisions as we were going along.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I guess I'm -- Madam Chair, if I may.

Go ahead.
I'm trying to figure out from your

15

last meeting of December 14th,

16

you weren't there.

17

Vice

18

MR. QUINN:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

'04, which you said

Somebody was -- I'm sure the

(Inaudible)
-- from that point until the Board of

20

Water Supply had something formally from you folks

21

to have a discussion, can you tell us -- I'm just

22

trying to link that transition from what you folks

23

provided as a -- if there was a final report that

24

came out of the Stakeholders Committee that got

25

submitted to the Board of Water SUPplYi is that
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MR. QUINN:

There was a letter, that you have a copy of

3

now, and actually I think the letter was actually

4

submitted in draft form to the Board in a prior

5

meeting also, but that was the formal document, with

6

the idea that they would vote and approve and

7

hopefully it would get to you folks for review also.
.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

8

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Quinn.

just trying to get it all lined up.

10
11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

WR-4

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Again, I'm
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Quinn.

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38)

Okay, Members, we're going to start with

14

the Item WR-4, Water Use and Development Plan.

15

I have handed out a few items to you in regards to

16

this.

17

Code that references the Hawaii State Water Plan and

18

the County's Water Use and Development Plans, and

19

also a chronology of the Commission on Water

20

Resource Management's work towards developing the

21

State Water Plan.

22

And

One of them is a section of the State Water

And because this is a new term and we're

23

starting fresh, and for the benefit of the viewing

24

public, I'd like to just give a very brief

25

foundation of what the Hawaii State Water Plan is
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1

and what the County's Water Use and Development Plan

2

is.

3

discussion regarding water -- the water issue in

4

Maui County and stop getting caught up in the

5

minutia of each crisis as it comes along.

I feel that we need to raise the level of

We need to focus on the major policy issues

6

7

governing our water assets and their lack of

8

implementation, which has got us in the mess we're

9

in today.

Water is our most important public trust

10

asset.

11

business, and as the elected representatives of the

12

people, we're charged with the fiduciary

13

responsibility for protecting this asset.

14

Its development and use is the people's

The Hawaii State Water Code, found in HRS

15

174C, is a legal policy document governing the

16

protection and use of our waters.

17

out a sound plan for the use and regulation of this

18

trust asset.

19

years ago.

20

the requirement of a Hawaii State Water Plan.

21

plan consists of a water resource plan, a water use

22

and development plan for each County, which sets

23

forth the allocation of water to land use in the

24

County, a State Water Projects Plan, and a Water

25

Quality Plan.

It clearly lays

It was adopted in 1987.

That's 18

Included in the regulatory framework is
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1

Also within the framework of the State Water

2

Code is a requirement for all water users to report

3

the purpose and amount of their water use and to

4

obtain a certificate of use.

5

also lays out a framework for regulating the

6

sustainable yield of our ground waters and

7

protecting the in-stream uses of our surface waters.

8
9

The State Water Code

For today's discussion we'll limit ourselves
to the Water Use and development plan for the

10

County, but in future meetings we'll also address

11

all of the policy requirements governing the State

12

Water Code.

13

this law all counties must regulate water use

14

consistent with its provisions.

15

I will note that within the scope of

Just to start off the discussion, I'd like to

16

read into the record in part the declaration of

17

policy for this governing statute under HRS 174C.2

18

it says, "It is recognized that the waters of the

19

State are held for the benefit of the citizens of

20

the State.

21

State are beneficiaries and have a right to have the

22

waters protected for their use.

23

a program of comprehensive water resources planning

24

to address the problems of supply and conservation

25

of water.

It is declared that the people of the

There is a need for

The Hawaii Water Plan, with such future
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1

amendments, supplements, and additions as may be

2

necessary, is accepted as the guide for developing

3

and implementing this policy."

4

So the State Water Plan incorporates many

5

different plans, including the County's Water Use

6

and Development Plan.

7

delineate everything that's in this handout that I

8

gave you.

9

it, there's copies up front.

And I'm not going to

Anybody in the audience that would like
But it lays out a

10

chronology of what the State Water Resource

11

Commission has done in developing the State Water

12

Plan and all its supplement -- supplemental plans,

13

such as the State Water Project's Plan, the Water

14

Resource Protection Plan, the Agricultural Water Use

15

and Development Plan.

16

the State Water Plan, and many of these plans

17

provide data that is needed to develop the County's

18

Water Use and Development Plan.

19

All of these plans fold into

In the last term we got an update from the

20

Department on the County's efforts to update and

21

make current our Water Use and Development Plan.

22

Currently the only plan that has been accepted by

23

the Commission on Water Resource Management and

24

adopted by the County by ordinance is the first plan

25

that was done in 1990.

We now have a plan that the
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1

Department is using that was an update of the 1990

2

plan that's dated 1992.

3

adopted by the Council by ordinance and has never

4

been presented, to my knowledge, to the Commission

5

on Water Resource Management.

That plan has never been

So based on the legal requirements, it's the

6
7

1990 plan that is currently in effect.

So we're

8

very far behind in protecting this asset.

9

hoping that we can get an idea from the Department

So I'm

10

on what their plans are to get this plan current.

11

The handout that I gave you, which is also in your

12

binder, was attached to the presentation we got last

13

year from the Department on the Water Use and

14

Development Plan status, and it lays out a time

15

frame for the various components of the County's

16

Water Use and Development Plan.

17

I will note that they don't expect the plan

18

to be finalized and approved until 2008.

19

we spent so much time on this through testimony this

20

morning, I'm not going to spend a lot of time making

21

further comments, except that I will note that

22

County of Hawaii is expecting to have their draft

23

Water Use and Development Plan finalized this

24

summer.

25

And since

So with that, I'm going to ask Ms. Kraftsow,
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1

who's here from the Department of Water Supply, to

2

give us a brief update and then we'll open it up for

3

questions.

4

MS. KRAFTSOW:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MS. KRAFTSOW:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MS. KRAFTSOW:

9

Ellen.

Actually it's Kraftsow.
I'm sorry.
That's okay.
Kraftsow?
Yeah.

I'm not -- I wasn't entirely clear

what sort of update you wanted other than the Water

10

Use and Development Plan in your packets already and

11

in your binders already, as you mentioned, are the

12

summary and historical, some of which is not

13

actually in this chronology that was given to you

14

that Environment Hawaii prepared.

15

In 1990 the Water Use and Development Plan

16

went through the complete process.

In 1992 it was

17

actually given -- it was never actually approved by

18

Council, but I think it was given to them and no

19

action was taken.

20

reviewed at that time all the counties plans and

21

elected not to approve any of them, which is

22

contrary to what your chronology says, because they

23

felt that some issues that needed to be addressed

24

could be better addressed by first developing a

25

framework for updating the Hawaii State Water Plan.

And the State Water Commission

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

WR 3/2/05

41

1

And the framework for updating the Hawaii State

2

Water plan is much more rigorous than the Code.

3

And we had actually commenced -- even though

4

the community plan process -- both the 1990 and the

5

1992 Water Use and Development Plans were drafted on

6

the community plan process that was completed in

7

1990.

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Ms. Kraftsow, could you just give us an

9

update from -- I mean this is background information

10

that we already have and that we went through during

11

the last term.

12

has happened since then based on this time line, and

13

then we'll allow the members time for questions.

14

MS. KRAFTSOW:

So if you could just tell us what

The preliminary draft of the Lanai Water

15

Use and Development Plan, not the one in your

16

binders, but a different one, has been given to the

17

Committee and it's going through some update.

18

There's some data that we're waiting for still from

19

the company.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MS. KRAFTSOW;

And what Committee is that?
The Lanai Water Advisory Committee.

And

22

we've commenced meetings with Central Maui and

23

Upcountry Water Committee.

24

issues and criteria objectives, as well as a draft

25

demand chapter has been handed out.

We're discussing policy

And right now
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1

we're working on other chapters, including the

2

fiscal and economic status, descriptions of existing

3

systems, and regulatory requirements.

4

working on this database conversion of tax map key

5

to premise ID which is needed, and, frankly, things

6

are going slowly and things will continue to go

7

slowly, given our current staffing, until that is

8

resolved.

9

resolve that is moving the division so that it can

10

11

We're also

So one of the things we're doing to

expand.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Maybe you can give us an idea of the

12

contracts that have been let out for these various

13

plans so we can get an idea how much of the work for

14

this Water Use and Development Plan is under

15

contract to an outside source and how much of the

16

work is being done within the Department.

17

MS. KRAFTSOW:

There are four contracts.

One is for

18

demand forecasting and analysis, one is for the

19

IRP -- to meet the IRP framework.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Could you -- instead of using initials

21

that people don't know what you're talking about,

22

could you just explain what it means.

23

MS. KRAFTSOW:

IRP stands for integrate resources

24

planning, and it refers -- in this case specifically

25

we issued a contract to ensure that we meet not only
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1

the State Water Code but the State Commission on

2

Water Resource Management guidelines and framework

3

for updating the Hawaii Water Plan, which is much

4

more rigorous than what is required under the Code.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

how much?

7

MS. KRAFTSOW:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MS. KRAFTSOW:

And this contract was let when and for

2001, about 300,000 and some dollars.
And who's doing that?
Haiku Design & Analysis, and we have that

10

consultant here.

11

on the demand forecast contract.

12

contracts are minor.

13

contract and a contract with an engineer for some

14

hydraulic analysis.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16

bit.

17

when?

18
19

Okay.

That is also the consultant that's
The other two

There's a facilitation

Can we slow down just a little

The demand forecast, that contract was let

MS. KRAFTSOW:

I think it's in your binder.

I don't know

off the top of my head.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MS. KRAFTSOW:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

MS. KRAFTSOW:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Approximately.
Around the same time, 2000-ish.
And that was for how much, approximately?
About 25, 35,000 dollars.
And that's also Haiku Design?
Uh-huh.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

44

WR 3/2/05

1
2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And the other two contracts, you said one

was facility

3

MS. KRAFTSOW:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

MS. KRAFTSOW:

One is just a small facilitation contract.
And what does that mean?
Meaning that rather doing our own

6

facilitation we have an experienced facilitator

7

managing the meetings and helping with the public

8

process documentation.

9
10

CHAIR ANDERSON:
MS. KRAFTSOW:

And who is that?
It was initially let to Peter Adler, who

11

then took a job in Colorado.

12

be a subcontractor to Peter Adler, and we expect

13

that it probably be Teya Penniman.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

contract.

16

MS. KRAFTSOW:

So currently it will

And then you mentioned one other

Yeah, that's a smaller contract.

It's with

17

James Kumagai, and that's for hydraulic analysis and

18

policy, sort of historical policy guidance.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

contract?

21

MS. KRAFTSOW:

And you recall the amount for that

I think it was about 70,000, 80,000, 70 or

22

80.

23

the contracts specifically are more clearly defined

24

in your packet.

25

Actually I think the -- not the amounts, but

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And now will these contracts carry us
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1

through what point in the time line that you

2

provided the Committee last term?

3

MS. KRAFT SOW :

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Those -Do you have a copy of that, Ellen?
Yeah, that actually is just the time line

6

for the major contract.

Everything else is

7

subsidiary to that.

8

through that entire time line.

9

be -- there are certain elements of work that have

And so they should carry us
They may need to

10

been more complex than -- taking more time than

11

maybe was anticipated in the original budget, so

12

there may need to be some contract amendments and

13

some extensions in time or something for public

14

process, but those contracts were built to take us

15

through the whole process.

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And then can you give us an idea how much

17

time the Department is allocating to assist in this

18

contract work?

19

MS. KRAFTSOW:

We have two and three-quarters.

Actually,

20

we just got a third, so another planner, so we have

21

three and three-quarter planners in the Division.

22

would say it1s -- we don1t have a single full-time

23

person on this project.

24

various portions, I would say, maybe totaling less

25

than a full-time person on the project where we need

I

We have people doing
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to total at least a full-time person.

2

just a function of lack of staff and lack of space

3

for staff and inability to hire staff.

4

some positions in recruitment for literally years

5

and unable to fill them.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

MS. KRAFTSOW:

And that's

We've had

And why is that?
There was one very highly qualified person

8

who we waited for, the day before -- literally the

9

night before he was supposed to start he called me

10

and said he had been offered twice as much in the

11

private sector.

12

qualified planners right now, and I think you heard

13

that from Mike Foley yesterday too.

14

had -- until last week we took somebody from within

15

our Fiscal Division and moved them into Planning!

16

and we're excited about that, but we've been having

17

two and three-quarters people to do not just the

18

Water Use and Development Plan and the Capital Plan!

19

but all the discretionary permit review and wellhead

20

protection program and GIS and hydraulic model and

21

this research on TMK to prem ID and just a number of

22

things! all of which have sub steps.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

It's very difficult to get

So we have

So we don't

In regards to the Water Use and

24

Development plan itself, the Department -- the

25

Department's lack of staff, is that holding up the
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contractor in getting this work forwarded?

2

MS. KRAFTSOW:

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

MS. KRAFTSOW:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I think it hasl yes.
Okay.
I'm sorry to say that l but it's true.

Yeah

l

and is there any reason why the

6

outside contractor couldn't -- couldn't do the work

7

that the Department is doing?

8
9

MS. KRAFTSOW:

I think that the outside contractor is

actually doing quite a bit of work

l

more than

10

much more than most consultants that I see in terms

11

of going into the depths of our data and analyzing

12

it and cleaning it

13

certain amount of staff attention.

14

unless you work for and within the Department I you

15

can't be as familiar with how everything is kept and

16

how the data works.

17

dedicated staff time.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

UPI

but there still is needed a
You simply

You need a certain amount of
It's just necessary.

I have one more question and then

19

I'm going to open it up to the members.

20

in processing these various components of the Water

21

Use and Development Plan that you're going out and

22

meeting with the public through a Water Advisory

23

Committee.

24

MS. KRAFTSOW:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I see that

Several Water Advisory Committees.
Right.

And just as background, Members
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1

in 1990 -- was it '90 or '92 that the East Maui

2

Water Development plan was proposed?

3

MS. KRAFTSOW:

I think they proposed it in 1992.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

'92.

That plan was a $48 million

5

proposal to bring water from East Maui to Central

6

Maui.

7

stopped the plan, and one of the faults of the plan

8

is it had not gone out for public review.

9

concern is that the Water Advisory Committees

And as you know, it was litigated, which

So my

10

under what authority does the Department have to

11

to appoint the Water Advisory Committee?

12

MS. KRAFTSOW:

We actually -- we didn't appoint a Water

13

Advisory Committee.

14

district, as we propose to the Commission.

15

Lahaina list was sent up to the Mayor at that time

16

and it's a mailing list of over 75 people and we

17

have an average show rate of about 30.

18

similarly for the Central Maui and Upcountry

19

committees, we advertised extensively, people who

20

called us.

21

attend the meetings.

22

for those Advisory Committees.

23

It's been different in each
The

And

There was nobody who was not invited to
So -- and we solicited input

I don't think that the Code -- the County

24

Code talks about a nine-member Committee appointed

25

by the Mayor, but in reality the Committees have to
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1

be much more extensive and far reaching than that.

2

I mean, we've also talked to Jeanne Skog about her

3

Focus Maui Nui and gotten copies of that and

4

reviewed that and -- but we feel that there's a need

5

for a broad and long-term -- and, to me, actually,

6

the requirements under the framework, not the State

7

Water Code, but the framework for updating the

8

Hawaii Water Plan, which was your administrative

9

rules portion, it's not actually rolled into the

10

framework, but the guidance that the Commission

11

issued for how they would like to see the plan

12

drafted involved a very rigorous and very robust

13

public participation, which we drafted, a contractor

14

tried to honor.

15

So the effort is to make a lot of outreach,

16

but another portion of that is that before we go to

17

the public to ask them questions, we need to be able

18

to be genuinely prepared with some of the answers,

19

which frankly initially in the 1990 and 1992 draft

20

we just didn't have, and we've been spending years

21

developing the data so that when we go to the public

22

we can give them meaningful questions with

23

meaningful data behind those questions and make sure

24

that they're educated properly.

25

So the authority -- we're following what the
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1

Statewide framework issued by the Commission

2

recommends doing, and it's based on that that we've

3

gone and recruited committees, but the lists -- the

4

mailing lists are being submitted upstairs.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So you went out and recruited these

6

members?

7

asking people to

8
9

10

11
12

13

MS. KRAFTSOW:

You didn't make public notice in any way

Part of the recruitment was several months

of advertising for the Central Maui and Upcountry
committees.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

And does -- do these various committees

adhere to the Sunshine Law?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

The Committees -- the agendas are posted,

14

but it's actually technically not -- I mean, Ed, you

15

can answer this, but as I understand it, it's

16

basically -- like with Lanai, the question came up,

17

they do post their Committee agendas, and with

18

central Maui the question came up as long as you

19

don't have more than two board members, they're not

20

technically meetings of government officials, but we

21

do post the agendas.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Yes, Ellen and George, or whoever

wants to answer, one of the things that I've heard
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1

repeatedly not only in this meeting but in other

2

meetings has been our difficulty in recruiting

3

qualified personnel with the expertise that you

4

would need in order to I guess act on the mandate

5

that we have before us.

6

Personnel Services or have you looked at a way where

7

we could perhaps raise the pay level or do something

8

else to actually get the qualified people that we

9

need, even if it's on a contractual hire basis where

So have you visited with

10

we just say, okay, you're here for a specific time

11

period?

12

MR. TENGAN:

Have you looked at that at all?
Madam Chair, yes, we have been working with

13

the Director of Personnel Services, and the most

14

recent thing we've been able to do was to recruit

15

engineers at the top level.

16

know, we're recruiting for C4s, and the pay range is

17

within the area of 3,OOO-some-odd dollars all the

18

way up to I think it was about 5,OOO-some-odd

19

dollars.

20

the capability of recruiting four engineers at the

21

top level.

22

As an example, you

So now we have the authority or we have

That's one thing that we've done.

Another problem that has come up recently is

23

that Personnel Service has taken the position that

24

even former residents of Hawaii cannot or are not

25

qualified to take positions within the County
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government.

2

for an engineer and recently one for planning, that

3

they were former residents, however, at the time of

4

application they weren't residents so we couldn't

5

pick them up.

6

We've had a couple of occasions, one

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, George, do you think that it

7

would be appropriate for this Committee -- and I

8

know it's corne up in other committees as well -- to

9

make a recommendation, then, to Personnel Services

10

to look at particularly -- not maybe across the

11

board, but in critical services areas, such as your

12

Department and perhaps Police or Fire to at least do

13

what other counties have done and allow people with

14

that kind of expertise, even though they may not

15

presently be living in the State of Hawaii, to be

16

put up for hire?

17

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

I don't know what the Council can do in

18

terms of, you know, doing something about the

19

system.

20

at the Mayor's lounge, Mike Foley, Milton Arakawa,

21

and myself had a little discussion on this

22

particular subject about trying to recruit people

23

from out of State, but, you know, the problem is

24

that they need to be residents at the time of

25

application.

After our Director's meeting this morning

And one -- I'm a little confused about

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

WR 3/2/05

53

1

it, because I know that we on a continuing basis

2

have the ability to bring in certified water system

3

operators from the outside, and so I'd like to get

4

this clarification straightened out.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, Madam Chair, could I also

6

ask Mr. Kushi what would prohibit us or what would

7

allow us to at least broaden that, you know --

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I was going to ask him --

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

in these same areas.

Because

10

we keep continuously having this problem, and, you

11

know, it's really hampering our ability to do the

12

work that we have to do, that the people expect us

13

to do.

14

that question?

15

MR. KUSHI:

So, Mr. Kushi, are you prepared to address

Madam Chair, Member Johnson, no, I'm not.

I'm

16

not familiar with the personnel rules, but I know

17

what -- I'm familiar with what the conversation is,

18

but not the technical legal aspects.

19

it from the Personnel Director or the attorney that

20

serves that Department.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You best get

Okay, that would be one of my

22

requests, then, Madam Chair, to get some type of

23

response from Personnel Services, and particularly

24

to identify those areas where we are really

25

hampered, such as this, to at least get if it's an
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1

Administrative Rule that they have adopted, is it

2

that we need to draft a resolution, then,

3

encouraging the Department of Personnel Services to

4

permit this, and, again, maybe not in every area?

5

But if you could do that, it would be much

6

appreciated.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Kushi, is it your understanding that

8
9

Yeah, we'll send them a request.

this -- this prohibition is in the Administrative

10

Rules and not in the County Code for the Personnel

11

Department?

12

MR. KUSHI:

13

law.

You know, I'm not sure.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MR. KUSHI:

16

17
18

19

I think it's a State

We've heard conflicting things.

But, you know, again, I best not say,

because -CHAIR ANDERSON:

We'll follow up on that and we'll find

out exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

And just as a

20

follow-up to -- to Ellen, when you speak about the

21

planners, that obviously requires a real level of

22

expertise, at least as far as this plan is going.

23

Where would we be looking to get those individuals?

24

Like would we be looking even towards recruitment at

25

our University, or do we not teach that type of
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thing at our University?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Well, actually, that's a several-part

3

question.

We need some higher level planners and we

4

also need some lower level planners that would take

5

some of the time-consuming workload off the existing

6

higher level planners that we have so they can focus

7

more on these issues.

8

help.

9

extremely talented people.

Either one would be a huge

We did at one point find and recruit some
This is before George

10

was Director.

11

qualify when they went to take the test under the

12

planner class because they didn't have the

13

traditional planner training.

14

completely rewrote a class -- a whole series of

15

class specs and position descriptions specifically

16

for a water resources planner that would enable a

17

broader set of skills, you know, somebody who had

18

certain other skills we wanted, whether it was

19

watershed management or hydrology or other skills,

20

not necessarily things like we don't need them to be

21

able to do traffic studies, and, you know, and

22

brought that upstairs, and they wouldn't -- at that

23

time they wouldn't allow us to reestablish that

24

class.

25

And we're told that will they didn't

And so in response we

I don't know now.
I understand that HRS, under Ben Cayetano --
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1

this is my understanding t and I could be wrong t but

2

I had understood that it had been actually --

3

revision had been made to HRS that somebody who was

4

born and raised in Hawaii -- because people always

5

complain about the brain drain t and somebody I guess

6

who was living on the mainland wrote Cayetano and

7

said t look t I grew up in Hawaii and I'd love to come

8

back t butt you know t we can't even apply for jobs

9

from over here.

And so they revised HRS to make it

10

possible for somebQdy who was born and raised here

11

to applYt even though they were not a resident.

12

I believe that the other counties do allow it and

13

just Maui doesn't.

And

And I don't know why.

Butt yeah t the University is a good placet

14
15

and we've tried some recruiting there and just even

16

we go -- I've like walked up to people after

17

hearings t even people who were very critical of the

18

Water Department but spoke well and articulately,

19

and said would you consider applyingt you know.

20

It's -- there's all kinds of places to applYt but

21

until we can offer a competitive salary and -- also

22

we've had the problem that by the time we get the

23

list t every name on it is already taken by Mike

24

FoleYt so he's a little quicker on the draw than we

25

are.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I really appreciate that.

And,

2

Madam Chair, I think it's really critical, and I'll,

3

you know, just relinquish my time to other members,

4

but for my purposes, I think one of the biggest

5

challenges that we have in this area is in our

6

personnel and in our staffing and in our support

7

systems.

8

responsibility of doing this, and yet we're in

9

competition now, because we're in a heavy boom

And if we're charged with the

10

period, with all of the construction that's going on

11

and, you know, we just can't afford to compete in

12

this kind of market.

13

have Personnel Services on board so that we can

14

affect recruitment and really allow those people to

15

come.

So we've got to be able to

16

So that's a discussion for another day, but I

17

would really like to see us at least communicate the

18

seriousness not only in this Department, because I

19

have heard this across the board, so if we could do

20

that.

21

Development Plan would not be held in abeyance,

22

because I'm concerned that we're not actually able

23

to move forward on this very important plan on maybe

24

as timely a basis as we could.

25

appreciate that.

And then things like the Water Use and

So I really

Ms. Kraftsow.
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MS. KRAFTSOW:

I just - - I wanted to make one more

2

comment.

I meanr I'm kind of up here feeling a

3

little bit -- you can probably feel some

4

defensiveness r because I personally would like to

5

feel that we're moving forward faster than we are.

6

And I do apologize to your but I do want to say that

7

we are actually moving forward r and for all the

8

delays a lot of work has been done to make this

9

process able to go.

10

And we are planning

in the process of

11

planning our next meeting.

12

have a -- it's not the 19 -- just the 1992 Water Use

13

and Development Planr but our Capital Plan does

14

outline how we can meet the source needs to go with

15

the forecasts that we have for the next ten to 20

16

years.

17

that we won't consider it a Water Use and

18

Development Plan until it's been through the entire

19

public process and had the necessary buy-in and then

20

come to Council for approval.

21

It's not that we don't know what to do with our

22

systems.

23

sure that we have the public's buy-in and have gone

24

through the proper -- not just the proper public

25

process r butr you know r the analysis process that is

And we do have -- we do

It's not that there's no plans.

It's just

And that's different.

That's a different issue.

We want to make
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outlined in the framework..

2

time consuming, and that's what is taking a long

3

time.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's what is very

And I really appreciate that.

I

5

think that while I've gotten a little bit, you know,

6

diverted on the subject of the actual Water Use and

7

Development Plan, I appreciate the latitude of the

8

Chair in looking at why we perhaps are not able to

9

support what you're doing in as effective a way as

10

we might be able to.

11

everything you can, given the resources that you

12

have.

13

very much.

14

But I do believe you are doing

So I do not hold that against you.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Thanks

We will look

15

into that, and maybe perhaps we could call Jeanne

16

Skog, because Maui Economic Development has

17

Kama'aina Come Home program, and maybe they've

18

looked into it already.

19

20

Members, any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

My questions

21

I guess will be in the context of the Hawaii Water

22

Plan of February 2000, and I guess there's -- on

23

page 3-18 they reference specifically County

24

government.

25

states, you know, just looking at the requirements

So I just wanted to -- as our agenda
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1

or status compliance with Chapter 2.BBA, as well as

2

chapter 174.3C, et cetera

3
4

5
6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Excuse me, Mr. Kane, what document are

you referencing?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Framework for Updating the Hawaii Water Plan.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

B

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

10

I'm referencing the Statewide

Right.
And I don't know if everybody else

has it, but it's just my own copy, I guess.

That's

the one that you're holding as well.

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah.

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Is it in the binder?

I'm sorry, it's not in the binder.

We

14

just got it downloaded yesterday, but we will

15

provide it for you at a future date.

16

the framework that the State has developed for these

17

plans to follow.

1B
19

And it's just

Mr. Kane, please go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And thank you, and if the other

20

members are unable to follow -- I'll basically just

21

ask a few questions of the Water Department to find

22

out where they are in following the guidance of

23

the -- of the Hawaii Water Plan, and it's basically

24

that the framework should additionally guide the

25

preparation of each County Water Use and Development
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1

Planl if there are to be -- effectively be

2

implemented by the County and utilized for resource

3

management purposes.

4

that the responsibility for actual preparation of

5

the County Water Use and Development Plan rests with

6

the specific entities charged with water planning l

7

as may be enumerated by County ordinance.
So I guess a couple of questions I have, they

8

9

And it does note l Madam Chair l

note in this Hawaii Water Plan that in developing

10

the County Water Use and Development Plan each

11

County shall designate a lead agency or agencies for

12

the undertaking.

13

has designated our Water Department to do

14

I'm just verifying that first point; is that

15

correct?

16

MS. KRAFTSOW:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

just --

19

MS. KRAFTSOW:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I'm assuming that this County
SOl

and so

Yes.
We're on record

l

so if you can

Yes.
Thank you.

Thank you very much.

The

21

second point that they bring up in the context of

22

the integrated resource planning approach regarding

23

the roles and responsibilities of the lead agency or

24

agencies are envisioned as follows l and they have a

25

list of a few things.

Ms. -- Director, are you
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1

aware of this or are you passing it on to

2

Ms. Kraftsow to respond?

3
4

5

MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, yes, I'm relying on Ellen to

respond to these questions.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair, then I'll be

6

directing my questions directly to you or to

7

Ms. Kraftsow.

8

have is to develop a scope of work and budget for

9

the W -- for the Water Use and Development Plan

Thank you.

The first point that they

10

update.

Is that something that has been done

11

formally that we have on our files already?

12

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, and can you reference that as

14

far as is there a memo -- a cover memo and provide

15

the date so that we can specifically identify the

16

scope of work and the budget for the -- specifically

17

for the Water Use and Development Plan update.

18

MS. KRAFTSOW:

In our January 12th, 2004 letter to the

19

State Water Commission we provided -- we provided

20

the scope of work on the major contracts.

21

others were subsidiary to that, so -- and that

22

process -- there's also a PowerPoint and a handout

23

that was given.

24

State Water Commission staff in I think it was

25

February.

The

That process was presented to the
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Excuse me, Mr. Kane.

For other members

2

to follow along with you, one of the last entries in

3

this item is the response from the State Water

4

Resource Commission on the project proposal that

5

they submitted, that the County Department of Water

6

Supply submitted in January of 2004.

7

from the County's at the back of the document and in

8

the front of the document is a response from the

9

Commission on Water Resource Management.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MS. KRAFTSOW:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15
16

Should be

one of the last documents in your binder.

11

14

The submittal

What's the date on that, Chair?

February 18th.
The date is stamped at the bottom

February 18th, 2004.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

that's dated March 1st,

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's the cover letter

'05 from you to the members?

Right.
Thank you.

And so what you're addressing, for the

20

members, some of it is -- falls within the scope of

21

this document.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Okay, thank you very much.

Okay.

Continue, Mr. Kane.

Thank you.

The next point that they

provide for us is to secure funding for the project.
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1

Is that something that is before us to assist us in

2

providing you the resources to do this update?

3

MS. KRAFTSOW:

We have funding.

We have contracts!

4

existing funding for the Water Use and Development

5

Plan update.

6

studies as we see that they need to be done or

7

contract change orders.

8

has been -- the process has been longer than we

9

expected and we're going to try to look into

10

providing some additional funding to him for

11

there's been also a lot more complexity in cleaning

12

up our billing database and so on.

13

of extra work that wasn't specifically in the

14

contract! so --

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We may be coming to you for additional

I know that our consultant

He's done a lot

Is that something that we're going to

be expecting in --

17

MS. KRAFTSOW:

-- we might come for additional funds.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- the upcoming Budget proposal for

19

'06 Fiscal Year! is it going to be specifically

20

identified

21
22
23
24
25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

There's an allowance in each budget year

proposal for Water Use and Development Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is it clearly identified specifically

for the Water Use
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Under operating services.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MS. KRAFT SOW :

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If we can speak one at a time.

Sorry.
Thank you.

Is it specifically

4

identified for the Water Use and Development Plan

5

update?

6

MS. KRAFTSOW:

There is a line item in the operating

7

budget for Water Use and Development Plan studies as

8

needed allowance.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you for that response.

10

The next question, Madam Chair.

11

to go just through a couple of things here, then

12

I'll yield the floor.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I'm just going

Go ahead.
Because other members may have

15

questions.

And I think you've already noted that

16

you've developed and coordinated a public and

17

stakeholder participation process that's already

18

been completed?

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Certainly not completed.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

It's ongoing.

Let me digress a moment,

21

because the

I guess the State identifies each

22

County with a Water Use and Development Plan.

23

unique because we have three islands -- or four

24

islands,but three to speak of at the moment, Lanai,

25

Molokai, and Maui.

We're

Can you provide us just a little
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1

background on how you folks are breaking it up and

2

is it going to come under one umbrella of one plan

3

with the three plans underneath or is it going to be

4

three plans that are going to be submitted?

5

understand that.

6

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Thank you for that question.

Help us

Actually, we

7

have six planning districts.

One is the island of

8

Molokai, one is the island of Lanai, where we don't

9

actually have any systems but we still do the Water

10

Use and Development Plan, and then on Maui there are

11

four districts, East Maui, West Maui, Central Maui,

12

and Upcountry.

13

those districts.

14

East Maui Committee at this time, but with Lanai and

15

West Maui and Central Maui and Upcountry we have

16

commenced.

And we have committees for each of
We have not commenced with any

And participation has been broad.

17

Then we also have subcommittees.

18

stakeholder group for our wellhead protection

19

program, which will be folded into the Water Use and

20

Development Plan, things like that.

21

have a committee for each system district.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

We have a

So we plan to

They also note a coordinating

23

of planning efforts of the various levels of

24

government with the efforts to -- of the private

25

sector in order to achieve an integrated plan at the
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county level.

2

working with that as well as guiding you towards

3

your -- all of this?

4

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yes.

Has that been -- are you folks

We've asked members -- private

5

purveyors, obviously, to be members of all of the

6

Water Advisory Committees in addition to have

7

meeting independently with them to just try to learn

8

their systems better and spend a lot of time on

9

Lanai mapping and learning their system.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

The next question I have talks

11

about the coordination with the Commission on Water

12

Resource Management, our efforts as a County in

13

coordinating with them.

14

points I think that they bring up, if you haven't

15

done it already, if you can tell us or if you can

16

provide for us, they ask for -- as I stated earlier,

17

prepared to discuss specific scope, project

18

activities, as well as schedule to be undertaken.

19

You've answered that in I guess separate questions.

20

Would you be able to bring it together and tell us

21

was this done last January

22

MS. KRAFTSOW:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24
25

And one of their main

We--- with your PowerPoint

presentations?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

We did in February to the State Water
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Commission and in April to the Council, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And then -- and so you have

3

provided us a schedule, so I'm just making clear.

4

You haven't finished out a schedule for coordinating

5

the meetings throughout the County in the water

6

districts, so is that something that we have yet to

7

get a final copy of what those coordinated meetings

8

will be like as far as the schedule?

9
10

11

MS. KRAFTSOW:

We have a schedule.

We're just behind

schedule, but we can give you an updated schedule.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, if we can get that, Madam

12

Chair, I'd appreciate that.

13

request -- and I'll stop this line and then just asW

14

one overall question.

15

milestone briefings to the Commission on Water

16

Resource Management, and actually that's -- that's

17

required.

18

the requirement to provide those periodic milestone

19

briefings?

20

today, verbally if you can provide us a written

21

response to your folks' compliance with that

22

requirement.

23

MS. KRAFTSOW:

There's also a

They request periodic

Are you folks following this as far as

And if so, can you itemize -- and if not

We sent eight -- our schedule and our

24

proposal, you'll see in the PowerPoint that was

25

attached to our proposal --
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yes.

-- had a total of eight milestone

3

briefings t the first of which was the presentation

4

of the process and status report on Lanai.

5

milestone briefing scheduled upon completion and

6

final approval by the Committee of the Lanai Water

7

Use and Development Plant which there is -- like I

8

said t there's another draft.

9

There need to be some changes and there needs to be

The next

It's not approved yet.

10

some more data that I'm waiting fort and then upon

11

completion of that t that would be the next milestone

12

meeting.

13

meeting for the Central Maui and UpcountrYt and an

14

upon completion milestone meeting.

15

districts t West Maui and East Maui

16

completion milestone meetings so that each chapter

17

is independently reviewed.

18

And then we have a midway milestone

And the other
t

are upon

And we also proposed to them a process

19

whereby

this update we told them would take the

20

longest because of establishing so many planning

21

systems t planning information systems.

22

what we would like to do is focus intensively on the

23

six districts t one district per year

24

every district every year but focus intensively on

25

one district per year and then have one year at the

t

After that

meet with
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1

end to resolve any inter-district discrepancies such

2

as we have with the Community Plans now.

3

would be like a rolling seven-year update upon

4

completion of this update is what we're proposed

5

preliminary proposal was.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So it

And your response actually rolls

7

quite nicely into the overall question that I'll

8

haver Chair r then I'll yield.

9

so you've done one of the eight

10

because you

listed that there's going to be eight.

11

MS. KRAFTSOW:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

And just to verifYr

Uh-huh.
You folks have completed one of the

eight required milestone briefingsr correct?

14

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Uh-huh.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So my overall question comes

16

down to because what you've listed as a seven-year

17

rolling program r and yet

18

consistent with what the Charter requires regarding

19

preparing and annually updating the long-range

20

capital improvement as well as the Water Use and

21

Development Plan?

22

MS. KRAFTSOW:

and so how is it

The Capital Improvement Plan of course is

23

updated annually.

24

Planr there are certain elements of it that make

25

sense to update annually.

The Water Use and Development

Of course it would comply
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1

with whatever

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, before you go any further.

Is

3

that your opinion as far as what makes sense to do

4

and what not to do?

5

the Charter is mandating.

6

MS. KRAFTSOW:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm more concerned with what

Right.
Especially when they use the word

8

shall.

9

whether you like it or not.

10

11

You know, shall means you gotta do it
So I'm just trying to

understand your comment.
MS. KRAFTSOW:

I guess when you update a plan -- I don't

12

have that side of the Charter in front of me.

13

like to have it in front of me.

14

when you update a plan, I think it doesn't state

15

exactly that you'll update every single word and

16

rewrite the entire plan every year.

17

not capable of doing that with existing staff.

18

further, it is my opinion that it wouldn't make

19

sense to do that every year.

20

elements that you want to update annually, such as

21

your demand forecast.

22

on track with that.

23

your capital plan and see where you are with that.

24

You want to incorporate any changes that have been

25

made to the Community Plan that would affect your

I wish I did.

But

Frankly, we are
And

There are certain

You want to see where you are
You obviously want to update
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1

Water Use and Development Plan.

2

internally need to be updated annually, and right

3

now that's what we would endeavor to do in terms of

4

an annual update.

5

staffing, we could put out a whole new document

6

every year.

Unless we had a great deal more

We can't do that right now.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

B

MS. KRAFTSOW:

9

And those areas

Okay, so -- and --

And I also don't think it's actually

necessary every year.

You know, what's good is a

10

20, 30-year plan when you're changing it every year?

11

Thank you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So to just close it lose, and I guess

13

in Chapter 2.BBA, which is specifically regarding

14

the Water Use and Development Plan, in the amendment

15

portion, 2.BBA.050B, it talks about an amendment to

16

the plan proposed by either the Council, the

17

Director, or any agency shall be referred to the

IB

Board for its review and recommendation and the

19

Board shall hold appropriate public hearings,

20

propose revisions or amendments, and shall transmit

21

them, et cetera, et cetera.

22

Council is within 45 days of receipt of the proposed

23

amendment the Council shall approve the amendment by

24

ordinance.

25

then it gets deemed disapproved.

And our role as a

And if we don't -- if we fail to act,
Can you provide us
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1

from 1992 till today, has the Director or has the

2

Department provided any type of initiated amendment

3

to the plan, whether it be an update or amendment,

4

that has gone through the process that is described

5

in 2.BBA.050

6

MS. KRAFTSOW:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

B

MS. KRAFTSOW:

9

The 19
-- of the Code?

-- 96 final report of the Molokai Working

Group and the 1997 final report of the Lanai Water

10

Working Group were given to our Board and then sent

11

to Council as interim plans.

12

State both elected to use them as the interim plan.

13

And forgive me that I'm a little bit rough.

14

the 1997 Lanai Water Working Group report was also

15

accepted by Council, but I don't know if there was a

16

formal action to call it the Water Use and

17

Development Plan for Lanai, the interim Water Use

IB

and Development Plan for Lanai or not.

19

And the Board and the

I think

The Code actually requires that we update the

20

Water Use and Development Plan to remain in

21

compliant with the Community Plans.

22

know, the last Community Plan update was not

23

completed until 2002.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

And as you

And your point?

My point is that we did two full rounds of
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1

Water Use and Development Plan update on the first

2

set of Community Plans and then decided -- and was a

3

policy decision by our Director at the time not to

4

attempt to update until we had the next set of

5

community plans.

6
7

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

I yield.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, Members, I'm going to give us a

ten-minute recess, then we'll come back and allow

10

for a few more questions, and then we're going to go

11

right into the Water Rate Study.

12

in recess.
RECESS:

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

(Gavel)

10:38 a.m.

13

16

This Committee's

10: 54 a.m.

(Gavel)

The Water Resources Committee

of March 2nd is now reconvened.
Members, I want us to get into the water rate

18

study item.

19

I'd like to ask in regards to the Water Use and

20

Development Plan.

21

We will bring this up again.

22

it, so ...

23

I have just a couple of questions that

Does anybody else have questions?
We're just starting on

I'd like to know from the Department what

24

would it take to accelerate this process, so instead

25

of four, five years down the road we can get this
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done in a shorter amount of time?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Okay, there are a few things that it would

3

take, and in all fairness, some of those are in

4

progress.

5

believe you did approve our table of organization

6

now of eleven.

7

part of the problem is now we're not actually able

8

to hire even a single more person until we move.

9

do have a lease upstairs that Corp. Counsel has

We've asked for additional staff.

I

Part of the problem is hiring and

10

reviewed once for our new building so that we can

11

move our Division so that we can hire more people.

12

So that's all ongoing.

We

13

Another thing that we're doing to try to make

14

it so that it can be expedited in the future is this

15

draft of the plan is being written in a program

16

called Adobe Framemaker, which will enable us to

17

directly import updated databases and updated tables

18

and things from our other databases so that in

19

future hopefully, once we get those systems fully

20

running, it won't be such a big deal to update the

21

entire plan.

22

efficient in the future.

23

just to get more people on board and on the ground

24

and trained.

25

So that would hopefully make it more
But what we really need is

And also there's some data that we don't
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1

receive that we need to receive.

2

standing requests for information from the State

3

Commission on Water Resources Management that

4

they're still putting their databases together, and

5

so that we don't get the information we need on

6

what's being pumped in each aquifer and surface

7

water flows and things like that.

8

that would make it easier to do is plan, and to keep

9

it updated regularly would be to get more reliable

10

and more access to what data there is, and also to

11

have the authority to require more data at the

12

County level for some of these -- the resources that

13

are being used, both ground and surface resources.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MS. KRAFTSOW:

We have some

So another thing

You mean from private users?
Private and public, yes, all users.

I

16

mean, in our case we're the public, so private,

17

yeah.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Can you provide us, the Committee, with

19

what that information is so that we'd know?

20

saying that it would help to have more information,

21

so what is that information that you need?

22
23
24
25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

You're

Oh, pumpage from all wells, withdrawals

from all streams and ditches, those kinds of things.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

And you're not getting that information

from private users?
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MS. KRAFTSOW:

We don't get any information other than

2

from the State right now.

3

always get the information.

4

gets the information, they're under staffed, and so

5

by the time they compile it and give it to us, can

6

take quite a long time.

7

regularly.

8

are, but none of the draft.

9
10

CHAIR ANDERSON:
MS. KRAFTSOW:

And the State does not
And even when the State

So we don't get it

We get an update of what wells there

Could that be addressed through rules?
One of the issues that we wanted to propose

11

and discuss with the Water Advisory Committees is a

12

County level well and intake approval process so

13

that people would be required to submit their

14

pumpage and use data to the County.

15

there is no such process, so it all goes through the

16

State.

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

But right now

Well, that's something that this

18

Committee will then look into and see if perhaps we

19

can't provide regulations to require that.

20
21

Mr. Molina, you have a question.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

I know

22

you're under some time constraints today, so I'll

23

keep it to one question.

24
25

Ellen, earlier you mentioned the Big Island
will be finalizing their plan this summer.
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1

have any idea how long it took them in terms of

2

their process and what

3

same problems that we have, shortage of engineers

4

and et cetera?

5

background information?

6

MS. KRAFTSOW:

do they have some of the

Can you -- do you have some

I actually -- you know, I haven't spoken

7

to -- when I saw that, the first time I saw that was

8

this morning here, when I saw that time line, and as

9

far as I knew they were not even -- as far as I had

10

known, they had not even embarked upon the process.

11

And so your only conclusion that I can draw -- but I

12

can't really draw any conclusion.

13

My current speculation would be that they're doing a

14

plan that meets the State Water Code but not

15

necessarily the new framework.

16

see how they could do the entire public process that

17

quickly.

18

submitted an estimate that it would take them like a

19

million dollars to do.

20

that it would take them that much to do such a

21

process.

22

but I'll call -- I'm going to have to call their

23

planners and find out what they're doing.

24
25

No other County has.

I can speculate.

Otherwise, I don't

And they had

Years ago they had submitted

So I can't say for sure what's going on,

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you.

provide us that information.

If you could

And I know it might be
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1

like comparing apples to oranges with their water

2

plan compared to Maui County's, but I'm just

3

curious.

4

Thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah, just for the Committee's

5

information, we are pursuing that through my Staff

6

to see what process they went through.

7

believe that it's a requirement for them to follow

8

the framework that was adopted by the State

9

Commission on Water Resource Management in 2000.

And I

So

10

it will be interesting to see how they were able to

11

accomplish that.

12

I have two more quick questions.

When the

13

Department gets a request for a review of a

14

development project, they send out a comment letter

15

that typically says that if there's water available

16

at the time you supply -- or you apply for your

17

water meter

18

conditioned on whether or not water is available at

19

the time you apply for your permit and that there's

20

no guarantees for water source, and then the

21

Commission on Water Resource Management often

22

responds to the Department and says please include

23

this in your Water Use and Development Plan, this

24

request for use.

25

Department do at that point?

in other words, the permit is

So I'm wondering what does the
Do you include it in
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your Water Use and Development Plan?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

There are several databases -- I keep using

3

that word.

I need to find another word.

4

are several things that we track for inclusion in

5

the plan, that we track continuously whether or not

6

there's a plan update effort going on, which one of

7

those is for all discretionary approvals that we

8

receive, how much water use do we anticipate based

9

on them and what is the status of them in every
We report on every district.

But there

10

quarter.

11

internally.

12

when we do a Water Use and Development plan all

13

pending approvals would be one of the things that we

14

looked at.

It's updated

So we track that, and so at any point

15

In the Water Use and Development Plan/ in the

16

framework you're required to have several forecasts.

17

And some of them would be forecasts that are done

18

with various kinds of regressions and like updated

19

demand forecasts.

20

project analysis/ a build-out analysis of the

21

community plans, and analysis of the projects that

22

are on the table so that we can see if those would

23

alter the trends.

24

in the plan and maintained continuously.

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

And some of them would be a

And so/ yes/ those are included

So can you tell us for ground
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1

water withdrawals, aside from lao and Waihee, what

2

groundwater withdrawals within the County have

3

reached 60 percent of the sustainable yield?

4
5

6
7
8

9

MS. KRAFTSOW:

As far as what's reported, I would say

Kahului Aquifer.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

That would include approved permits that

haven't yet been -MS. KRAFTSOW:

Well, the thing is wi th Kahului Aqui fer is

it gets a lot of recharge from the ditches, and so

10

for years and years and years they've been taking

11

more than the sustainable yield out of that aquifer

12

because it gets a lot of recharge from the

13

irrigation ditches.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MS. KRAFTSOW:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

MS. KRAFTSOW:

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

MS. KRAFTSOW:

So the -Historically -- sorry.
The Kahului Aquifer is the only one -I'm not done.
Oh, go ahead.
Historically the Honokowai Aquifer had

20

exceeded.

21

irrigation was going on it it had exceeded.

22

fact, historically it had even exceeded its

23

sustainable yield.

24

aquifers in my head here.

25

aquifers where we simply don't know the pumping

It's now back under.

It used to -- when

I'm trying to go through the
There are several
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1

status because the majority -- the vast majority of

2

wells are not reporting.

3

that most of those are not -- are not actually

4

pumping anymore, it would be good to know to get

5

that data regularly.

And although it's expected

The aquifers in the east are -- they're not

6
7

untapped, but they're nowhere near their massive

8

sustainable yields.

9

any others that are over 60 percent off the top of

10
11
12
13

And that's -- I can't think of

my head right now, no.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, if

if Honokowai and Kahului are

close to 60 percent or over
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Honokowai has been historically even over

14

100 percent, but right now it's under 60 percent.

15

And Kahului is over 100 percent and has been forever

16

and ever and ever.

17

system, it was already over sustainable yield.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

MS. KRAFTSOW:

I mean since they made the

And who does it service?
The majority -- I think MECO has some wells

20

and HC&S has some wells and Maui Land & Pine have

21

some wells there.

22

plantations during dry times, I guess, and would

23

service the -- whatever the cooling needs of MECO

24

are.

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So it would service the

I brought this up because, you
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1

know, if we're waiting this long for our Water Use

2

and Development Plan to be finalized so that it's

3

actually a working document that we can use in our

4

planning process, the Council does have the power to

5

allocate water once it reaches 70 percent of the

6

yield.

7

notify the Council once it reaches 60 percent.

8

I'm just bringing that up as a reminder, because

9

maybe that might be something the Council will want

And the Code requires the Department to

10

to look at doing in the near future, rather than

11

wait eight years for this plan to be finalized.

12

13

14

So

So, Members, if there's no other questions, I
think we should move on to our next -- Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Not a question but a very brief

15

statement in closing this item, Chair, just for me.

16

I don't want the Water Department and the resource

17

personnel within the Department to think that the

18

pointed questions that are being asked are in no way

19

to attack them, but it's to help us as a body

20

provide them the assistance that they need to come

21

into compliance if they're out of compliance.

22

And the questions are meant to help us

23

identify where the shortfalls are.

24

that we know that the State Water Commission has

25

tremendous shortfalls.

And I will note

We understand that.
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1

we're going in knowing that we're not getting very

2

much support or cooperation from them.

3

the Water Department to know for me as an individual

4

member that I'm not here to attack them.

5

to understand what the shortfalls are so that we can

6

take steps towards helping them and giving them the

7

policy as well as the financial assistance to help

8

them achieve what's for the greater good.

9

that's the whole goal.

10

So I want

I'm here

And

So I state that because I know during the

11

recess I had a discussion with Ms. Kraftsow, and she

12

may have taken my questions or the pointed questions

13

that I had as a personal attack on their time.

14

know that they're working tremendously hard and

15

spending long hours, and I know that they're short

16

staffed, and all we're trying to do is help.

17

with that, Madam Chair, I just wanted to have that

18

on the record.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

I

So

I don't think any

20

of us want to attack the Department.

We want -- we

21

want to do what's right to protect our water

22

resource.

23

assistance in order for that to happen, I think it's

24

critical that we get our Water Use and Development

25

Plan finalized so that we have a working tool that

And if the Department needs more
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1

assists the Council as well as members of the

2

community in understanding what we have, what we're

3

going to need in the future, and how we're going to

4

go about developing future sources.

5

laid out in a very specified framework, and we're

6

only trying to achieve the goals that are mandated

7

that we follow.

And this is all

8

So with that, I think the Council wants to

9

help the Department achieve this goal in a timely

10

manner.

11

we're going to be updating community plans.

12

we're going to be forecasting future growth for the

13

County, we have to know if we have water available

14

to sustain that growth and when the water will be

15

available.

16

we're asking hard questions.

17

personal.

18

best they can, but maybe that's not enough, maybe we

19

have to fund more personnel.

20

ways to accelerate this process.

21

Committee will be doing in trying to assist the

22

Department in the future.

23

We're coming into our new general plan and
And if

So that's why it's a critical issue and
Don't take it

We all know that everybody is doing the

We have to look at
So that's what the

So with that, Members, I'd like to move on to

24

the Water Rate Study.

25

to leave at noon, and this is, again, a very

We've got members that have
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1

important issue because we're going into Budget and

2

we're going to be asked to make water rate hikes.

3

So I'm going to just at this point open it up to

4

questions, because we have had two previous meetings

5

on this.

6

Stakeholders Committee has done.

7

Supply has approved their recommendation.

8

waiting now for that recommendation to come down

9

from the Mayor's Office to the Council, and I'm sure

We've been apprised of what the Water Rate
The Board of Water
We're

10

members have a lot of questions, so I'm going to

11

open up it up now to any member who has a question.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just point of information first.

So,

I'm sorry, so we're deferring on WR-4, the

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I'm sorry, yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON,
JOHNSON, KANE, MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)

Thank you.

We're going to defer.
No objections.

18
19

ACTION:

DEFER.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Members.

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, before we get into that,

22

there's no way we're going to finish discussion on

23

this topic between now and 12 noon.

24

for us to ask the members of the Committee and their

25

availability on this later this afternoon for a

Is it possible
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possible recess in the meeting?

2

one item that's scheduled at 3:30, and that item

3

really shouldn't take longer than a half hour at the

4

most, and if members are willing to meet, you know,

5

for another hour from 4:00 to 5:00 or not?

6

know.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10
11

We have Land Use,

I don't

Or possibly meet from 1:30 to -No, we have the site inspection.

Oh, sorry.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

That's right.

Yeah, the site inspection at 1:30 and

then the meeting at 3:30.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Members, is anyone available?

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Madam Chair, I have a commitment at

14

5:00 o'clock today, but if we -- the Land Use

15

meeting does end early and we can go from 4:00 to

16

5:00, I'm available then.

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Ms. Johnson.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I don't believe I'm available

19

because I believe I have to attend another meeting,

20

but I have to check my schedule, so ...

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, the other thing is that we have

22

another meeting before Budget.

23

the 16th.

24

this discussion --

25

I believe it's on

And we can post that meeting for just

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, okay.
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

That's fine, then.

I was concerned

3

that we wouldn't be able to get into it enough for

4

budget.

5
6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah, I thought about that too,

Charmaine.

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

Okay, thank you.

So I have held that meeting in abeyance

for that purpose.

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, great.

Mr. Kane.
With respects to the next meeting, I

13

had a discussion with you, and what you just said,

14

if it's going to be exclusively for this, that means

15

that --

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Oh, we're going to --

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

we're not going to have a

18

discussion on the reporting bill that was submitted

19

to your Committee for consideration.

20

know if you're going to take time for that as well.

21
22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, I think we'll have a chance to

introduce it, Mr. Kane.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

So I don't

Okay.

But because we're going into Budget, I

think this takes priority, so -- but we will follow
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through on that bill.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

WR-24

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5
6
7

8

Okay, thank you.

WATER RATE STUDY (C.C. No. 05-43)

out?
MR. TENGAN:

Okay, Members.

who would like to start

Mr. Tengan, would you like to make a -Madam Chair, before we start, Iid like to

call Holly Perdido, our Fiscal Officer.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Oh, great.

Thank you.

Members, just to bring you up to date, we did

9

10

receive the draft report of the 2004 Water Rate

11

Study, it's in your binder, dated February 2005.

12

I'd also like to note that the contract with R.W.

13

Beck that was let to provide the information for

14

this study has been updated -- or rather extended to

15

provide us with a final Water Rate Study in March of

16

2000 -- March 31st, 2005.

17

to see what the final study says as opposed to this

18

draft that we've received.

19

while you're gathering your thoughts, I'd like to

20

ask Corp. Counsel, what are the Mayor's options in

21

regards to the Water Rate Study?

22

approve or disapprove or can he make -- amend the

23

Board's recommendation?

24
25

MR. KUSHI:

So it will be interesting

And I'd also like to --

Can he only

Madam Chair, my understanding is that pursuant

to the Charter Section 8-11.4, that the
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1

establishment and adjustment of rates and charges

2

will be recommended by the Board of Water Supply.

3

And then it goes on to say if approved by the Mayor,

4

the proposed rates and charges shall be submitted to

5

the Council for enactment by ordinance, which would

6

be the Budget Ordinance.

7

by the Mayor" conjures many scenarios.

8

imagine, just looking at the language, gives him

9

broad discretion to keep it, look at it, throw it

So the phrase "if approved

10

away, revise it, or send it down.

11

coming down to you apparently next week.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I would

And this would be

And so then as the Council sets fees and

13

rates, would the Council then be able to amend

14

whatever the Mayor sends to the Council?

15
16

17
18

MR. KUSHI:

Budget Ordinance.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

I just wanted to get

that clear.
Members, questions?

19

20

That's my understanding of the process in the

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

I have a few questions, but I'll just

21

do one at a time.

22

increase, how much of additional

23

additional revenue will be realized with that 12

24

percent increase as recommended?

25

MS. PERDIDO:

If there is a 12 percent rate
how much

Madam Chair.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes.

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MS. PERDIDO:

Is that the 1.B?

No/ actually it's 3.4.

I'm estimating --

4

I'm trying to find the page that it's listed/ if you

5

can.

Okay/ for 2006/ 3.403390.

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

7

MS. PERDIDO:

B

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

I'm looking at -Are you referring to the draft report,

Holly?

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

11

MS. PERDIDO:

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MS. PERDIDO:

14

Oh, I hope so.

Okay.

Members, that's dated February 2005.

Right now I'm looking at the final -- the

draft report, table 9.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

16

MS. PERDIDO:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

1B

MS. PERDIDO:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

the --

21

MS. PERDIDO:

Table 9.

And it's -It's towards the back.

Yeah.
Page 20 of 22/ towards the back, all

It's like three pages from the back.

I'm

sorry I don't have page numbers on mine.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MS. PERDIDO:

25

Yes:

Correct.

15

22

What page are you looking at?

Oh, there's lots of table 9's.

But it's -- excuse me, it's also in the

front part, but I haven't located it, the exact page
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yet.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Madam Chair, just point of

information, real quick.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is it that 3.403390 figure that's on

6

that table 9 of the R.W. Beck, Inc., December 10th,

7

'04, page 1 of 3, page 9 of the final draft?

8

found it somewhere in the middle of it, actually, of

9

that -- of that February 8th, R.W. Beck.

I

You have

10

to kind of flip through all the pages and you'll

11

find it, kind of the middle back, I guess.

12

MS. PERDIDO:

Excuse me.

If you look at Section 3 -- 3-12

13

also, there's numerous places within the report that

14

you'll find it, but that kind of gives you the

15

breakdown.

16

Is that a little easier to find?

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, this is up until 2010, table 3-9.

Yeah, I think so.

18

9's in the back.

19

3-12.

20

figure for Ms. Tavares.

21

MS. PERDIDO:

Table 3-9.

There's a lot of table

So, Members, Section -- or page
Holly, you want to point out that

Yeah, if you look right above the total

22

revenues, there's a line that says total additional

23

revenue required, and the 3.4 is listed there.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Which brings me to a really -- point

that irritates me about executive summaries.
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1

Executive summaries should give you the basic

2

information of what's contained in the plan.

3

would seem the additional revenues created by the

4

increases would be basic information, should be up

5

front in our face like on the first page.

6

And it

And this executive summary is much too

7

detailed to be an executive summary, and I would

8

hope that in the final -- the final draft, or

9

whatever, that they retake a look at their executive

10

summary and try to get it into where it's really a

11

whole lot more summary, and include that basic

12

information, like what does that rate generate?

13

That's like a number one question, what are we going

14

to realize in revenues?

15

table somewhere in here and, you know, good luck

16

finding it.

17

3.4 million, that's in a

The other -- I guess the other outstanding

18

question -- and maybe this question was asked before

19

and I don't recall, because I have been absent from

20

a few of the meetings and I was not here for the

21

presentation, and how was the 12 percent arrived at?

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's a good question.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

That's, to me, a question that should

24

be addressed in the executive summary, since we're

25

talking about a rate increase and this is what it
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1

is, a Water Rate Study.

If they're going to

2

recommend 12 percent, based on what?

3

in the summary real clear, and I don't really see

4

that clearly stated.

5

know, I'm sorry, I'm not yelling at any of the staff

6

here.

7

thing about studies.

8

lay people we all need and depend on an executive

9

summary to really give us the nuts and bolts and the

That should be

It's like they have -- you

They didn't make this report.

It's just a

We see tons of studies, and as

10

guts of whatever the study is, and those of us who

11

really want to delve into the figures and the graphs

12

and the processes and all of that kind of stuff,

13

then we have the rest of the study to look into,

14

but, you know, if somebody can just briefly explain

15

where that 12 percent figure -- why not 11.5?

16

not 10?

17

assumptions that were used to base -- or to come up

18

with this 12 percent.

19

Why not 40?

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Where is that?

Why

What are the

Well, it's my understanding from the

20

contract that it was supposed to be based on what

21

the cost of service is

22

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.
in order to maintain maintenance and

24

operations, but it's hard to derive that from this

25

study.

We'll have Staff write to Beck, or maybe
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1

through the Department, requesting a more

2

comprehensive executive summary.

3
4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

More relevant

executive summary, I guess.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

7

Less comprehensive.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
I think Ms. Perdido would like to

respond.

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MS. PERDIDO:

Yes, Ms. Perdido.

There is an executive summary in the

10

beginning, and it was brought to my attention, ES-3,

11

and this goes through the revenue and -- revenue

12

requirement summary, and it explains how it was come

13

up to the 12 percent I think right in there.

14
15
16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, in simple language can you

explain it to me and to the public?
MS. PERDIDO:

Basically they determined -- we went through

17

all our estimated revenues, estimated expenses,

18

figured out how much money we would have or not have

19

to fund all our operations, and then they came up

20

with the amount of CIP that they wanted -- they

21

projected that they wanted to have done and came

22

through with the amount that would be needed to fund

23

all these.

24

is for operating and about 1.1 -- and I'm taking

25

this from my memory, but it might be close to

From the 3.4 I think about 2.3 million
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that -- is for the CIP portion.

2

whole -- like I said, the revenue and requirement

3

analysis was done to figure out how much would be

4

needed to fund, you know, to pay for the operations.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

There's the

When you said the desired CIP,

6

what was the operating assumption for how much CIP

7

could be accomplished?

8
9

10

MS. PERDIDO:

Yeah, basically the Committee -- Stakeholder

Committee decided that they wanted to have a $25
million CIP budget.

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

12

MS. PERDIDO:

And what is the CIP budget now?

It varies.

Last year it was -- '04's

13

budget, which just finished up, the CIP portion of

14

it was about 22.

15

Originally 25 is what was supposed to be proposed

16

for 2006.

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I think this year was 20.0.

Did they -- did they look

18

historically at what the Department has been able to

19

accomplish year by year in CIP projects?

20

MS. PERDIDO:

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

22

MS. PERDIDO:

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

24

MS. PERDIDO:

25

me.

Yes, they did.
The actuals?

Yes, they did.
And what are the actuals?

I don't have the actuals right in front of

I know what '04's is off the top of my head.
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1

They came through with encumbering and expending

2

about 14.4 million.

3

amount, but about between 14 and 15 million for

4

Fiscal Year '04.

5

we became -- you know, came under the County as a

6

CIP budget went to an 18-month instead of a

7

12-month, so that helped, you know, the length of

8

time to get projects encumbered because of all the

9

problems that came up with it.

It's in my bag, the exact

One of the big changes from when

10

As George stated -- the Director stated in

11

the previous meetings, that could have been a lot

12

higher, but there were some bids that came out way

13

above what we had budgeted for it.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Do you have a for instance or can you

15

figure out or extrapolate a scenario whereby the CIP

16

is figured at 15 million a year rather than 25

17

million a year and how would this impact that 12

18

percent increase?

19

MS. PERDIDO:

I could have them, you know, run a quick --

20

you know, through the analysis here we could throw

21

it in and see what it would come to.

22

basically wouldn't really affect much because a

23

majority of it is going to fund --

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MS. PERDIDO:

The first year

Operations.

-- operations.

We do try -- and this is
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1

only projecting it transferring 2 million every year

2

into the -- like our CIP fund.

3

did -- you know, we projected lapsing and how much

4

funds we would have available on new water system

5

development fees revenues that came in, and about 13

6

million we still have to be able to fund projects

7

for '06.

8

were projecting some County borrowing or bonding on

9

a good portion of this budget.

The first year we

So on this budget you will notice they

So I don't think the

10

numbers would change that much.

11

have them run, you know, a quick analysis of it.

12

Hold on.

13

MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, if I may.

We could

I could

If we would turn to

14

that schedule that Holly was referring to, revenues

15

and revenue requirements, that's just following the

16

executive summary.

17

ES-3.

18

can be directly related to the proposed rate

19

increases.

20

from 2005 out to 2010.

21

line 10 it says additional rate revenues.

22

section from line 10 down to line 19 this pretty

23

much summarizes the impact of the proposed rate

24

increases over the years, and on line 19 you'll have

25

the ,total, assuming that in 2007, 2008, 2009, and

At the bottom it says R.W. Beck

There's two sections within this summary that

As you notice, the schedule takes it
If you look at the
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2010 that those rate increases go through.

So on the 12 percent increase proposal, 2006,

3

carries out over the years, it's just going to be a

4

cumulated effect.

5

another $720,000 in addition to what was increased

6

or what's supposed to be increased in 2006.

7

2008 there's another impact.

8

impact, and in 2010, the last impact.

9

of 2010 the total effect of the proposed increase

And then in 2007 we add on

Then in

2009 there's another

So by the end

10

will be, as proposed, 8.5 or 8.6 million dollars in

11

total revenues.

12

Now, on the -- on the -- that service side,

13

on line 30, this is what -- this is the amount that

14

is being proposed so that the Department can issue

15

new debt, and that it will be available for payment

16

of debt service.

17

across until we get to 2010, where it's $4.8.

18

that, in summary, would be pretty much the impact of

19

the rate increase.

20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

In 2006 it's $81,450, and so on
So

So could we have that figure, what

21

the rate increase would be that would just take care

22

of the increase in operations to 2.3 million?

23

probably can do that yourselves, extrapolate it

24

backwards, which is an oxymoron.

25

percentage, perhaps, or something like that, what

Reduce it by a
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1

would that -- what would that do?

2

2.3 that was for operations, is that a shortfall in

3

what it's going to cost you for operations of the

4

Department in the next year?

5
6

MR. TENGAN:

So this 2.1 --

Yes, assuming that there's no rate increase,

then that would be the shortfall.

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

That would be the shortfall?

Right.
So could we get a number, Madam

10

Chair, that would represent a rate increase that

11

would handle only the 2.3 operations shortfall?

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We'll request that.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

MR. TENGAN:

Okay, thank you.

Madam Chair.

In our PowerPoint presentation

15

that I think we provided or we gave to the

16

Council --

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

MR. TENGAN:

Last year you mean?

The consultant is saying that I think that

19

the percentage that Member Tavares is looking for is

20

5.5.

21

approximately 5.5 percent is needed to maintain a

22

positive net income with no contributions to the

23

capital reserve fund.

It says here minimum rate increase of

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

25

presentation?

Okay.

That was in the PowerPoint
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MR. TENGAN:

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

missed.

4

Yes.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That must be one of the meetings I

No, we didn't have a PowerPoint

5

presentation while you were gone, Ms. Tavares.

6

this last year, last term?

7

MS. PERDIDO:

Was

No, this is the one we went out to the

8

public with, the PowerPoint presentation, to the

9

when we went out to the public in the last -- from

10

January and February.

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

This year?

12

MS. PERDIDO:

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MS. PERDIDO:

This year.
So we haven't had it in Committee.

It would be nice if we had it I guess.

Many times we did try to get the consultant

16

in to the Committee and there was -- we couldn't --

17

weren't able to fit it in at the times that she was

18

coming.

19

think we spoke to -- she will be attending the

20

Budget and Finance Committee, I think it's on the

21

24th, to do a presentation and any questions.

She is planning on coming this month, but I

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

My first

24

question deals with page ES-4 of the executive

25

summary, taking a look at the proposed rate
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increases.

Earlier we heard this morning from

2

Mr. Quinn from the Stakeholders Committee stating

3

that the Committee recommended that this rate

4

increase be just for one year and be contingent upon

5

the Department achieving I guess a higher rate of

6

CIP projects, and I believe as we heard I guess

7

Ms. Perdido this morning say those recommendations

8

are around 25 million.

9

trying to get a grasp of the process.

My question is -- I'm just
What happens

I guess all the other proposed rate

10

if the

11

increases here I see before me, 2007, 2 1/2 percent;

12

2008, 3 1/2 percent, along with 2009; and 2010, 7

13

percent, that's the recommendation made by Beck.

14

If the -- who will make the determination?

15

If you don't -- you know, if you do reach that mark,

16

that $25 million mark, will it go -- this matter go

17

before the Board of Water Supply first and then they

18

gave the Council a recommendation or advise the

19

Council that, you know, go ahead and, you know, it's

20

recommended since the Department reached their goal,

21

proceed with the recommendation of a rate hike

22

increase?

23

who -- you know -- you know what I'm trying to say?

24

How will the bunch go from there?

25

make that determination or does the Council do that?

I'm just trying to get a grasp.

So

So they initially
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1

I'm just trying to get -- find out how it's going to

2

work here.

3

MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, the way I see the process

4

working is that sometime I guess prior to us

5

preparing the Budget for '07 -- yeah, for '07 we

6

would have to be -- or we would need to take a

7

reading on how we're doing on our CIP, what we

8

expect to complete out of the 2006 CIP proposed

9

budget.

If we see that our level of expenditure or

10

our level of encumbrance would end up to be $20

11

million, then that's what we would report to the

12

Board, and, you know, we would report that to the

13

Mayor, and I suppose the process will also include

14

some kind of report to the Council, since the

15

Council is going to be taking action on any future

16

rates through the Budget Ordinance.
So the Council needs to be made aware of how

17
18

the Department is performing in the CIP program,

19

because as the

20

morning, this proposed rate increase is only for one

21

year.

22

proposed 12 percent for the 2006 Fiscal Year, and in

23

subsequent years that Board and the Mayor and the

24

Council should look at how the Department is

25

performing before it takes any kind of action on the

as Mike stated earlier this

It's for -- to take -- to take action on the
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remaining proposed increases.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Director, are you in agreement

3

with the Stakeholders Committee that it should be 25

4

million or are you looking at a goal of less than

5

that?

6

MR. TENGAN:

I guess I'll kind of be wishy-washy on this

7

answer here.

With our existing staff we can -- I

8

feel that we can do $20 million per year, and I

9

continually and repeatedly mentioned that to the

10

Stakeholders Committee and I even strongly

11

emphasized that that's what it should be.

12

the Stakeholders Committee was even stronger in

13

putting in the $25 million.

14

to -see the Department accomplish every year, and

15

that should be the goal of the Department.

16

However,

That's what they want

So with that, you know, we're going to do

17

everything we can to put out the $25 million.

18

looking for ways that we can out source work,

19

temporary engineers, maybe even hire some retirees

20

if we can on a contract basis.

21

two years, CIP will remain of high priority with me.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I'm

So as in the past

And one last question, Madam Chair.

23

If you don't reach that $20 million -- 20 million

24

goal, or 25, will -- in all likelihood will we see

25

you with the Department back here asking for
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additional rate increases as recommended by Beck?
MR. TENGAN:

Well, that we need to take a reading on how

3

we're doing operationally and see how the cost of

4

operations is going.

5

operations has somewhat leveled off and we feel that

6

we can maintain our operations based upon the

7

current rates and the current level of revenues,

8

then we wouldn't need to come in and ask for a

9

proposed rate increase if we seem to have sufficient

10
11

If we see that the cost of

funding for our CIP.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Pontanilla.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, just one question.

You

15

talk about encumbering monies in regards to your

16

projects being done.

17

that, yeah, you can encumber as much money as you

18

can, but how much of those projects can you complete

19

on time so that when we ask for a rate increase,

20

that our customers out there will be sufficiently

21

provided?

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

MR. TENGAN:

What I'm more interested in is

Mr. Tengan.

If I'm here -- maybe I can answer that

24

question in this manner.

25

accomplish any kind of CIP projects, funding needs

In order for us to
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to be available.

When we execute a contract the

2

county Director of Finance needs to certify

3

availability of funds.

4

funding available, we'd never get to our CIP.

5

once we encumber -- you know, we execute the

6

contracts and encumber the funds, then that's

7

another issue whereby we need to make sure we have

8

staff to administer the contracts so that the

9

projects will be completed on a timely basis, but

So without the funding
Now,

10

more often than not we run into issues on this

11

construction contracts whereby it takes longer than

12

we had -- or we expect to close out the work.

13

first and foremost is to have the funds available to

14

execute the contracts.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

But

Yes, I agree with you in order

16

to do your projects, but I think the feedback that

17

we get from the public is that, you know, we're not

18

providing the service when they ask for it.

19

our main goal, trying to provide the service so that

20

they can go on living.

21

get delays upon delays and that's where the

22

frustration comes out from the public in regards to

23

that.

24

than CIP that has been asked for is to maintain the

25

existing systems that we have and the programs that

That's

In most cases, you know, we

And I don't know how much of this money other

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 3/2/05

107

1

we have to take care of the proper maintenance of

2

our existing facilities.

3

feedback on that?

4

MR. TENGAN:

Can you provide some

Maybe I misinterpreted your question.

When

5

you talk about servicing the customers, I think that

6

you're making reference to our operations rather

7

than our CIP.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

MR. TENGAN:

10

Well, it's both, actually.

If you can give me a specific example.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, first of all, we've got

11

to maintain the service that we provide to our

12

existing customers, and we also got to provide for

13

future demands, like affordable housing.

14

know, in doing your CIPs, you know, you're going to

15

take a look at both sides, you know, one is

16

important in maintaining the service and the other

17

one is to continue to provide service so that we can

18

provide for -- good example is affordable housing.

19

MR. TENGAN:

So, you

Okay, yes, within our budgets annually we do

20

have amounts set aside to do system replacements.

21

It could be a tank, it could be transmission lines,

22

it could be distribution lines, it could be a number

23

of things that need to be changed out, pumps.

24

ln addition to that we also have budgeted expansion

25

projects, and this is supposed to address the needs
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1

to take -- to take care of some goals within the

2

county.

3

fund growth projects are derived from the water

4

system development fees or what's commonly known as

5

the meter fees.

6

separate from this rate study here.

7

system development fees is completely different from

8

the water rates.

9

So that's separate from -- that's

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Members, I just wanted to thank Member Mateo

12
13

for joining us for this discussion.

14

question they'd like to ask?

15

The water

Thank you, Director.

10
11

So -- and these monies that are used to

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Anybody have a

Ms. Johnson.

George, when the last increase was

16

given for the water rates, which I believe was in

17

2001, what was the amount of that increase?

18

MR. TENGAN:

Holly seems to recall the percentage of about

19

5 percent.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And were there any increases

21

systematically before that time?

22

recall there was a long period of time for which we

23

didn't have any increases at all.

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

Because I seem to

Yeah, the last series of increases started in

I believe 19 -- July 1st, 1997.

There were five
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1

increases and it ended in 2002.

2

1995 we had already -- we had embarked on a proposal

3

to increase the rates.

4

and so we embarked on a second rate study that was

5

done in house and we worked with a Stakeholders

6

Committee then and we were successful in obtaining

7

the Council's approval for the rate increase that

8

took place in

9
10
11
12
13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

When I got here in

However r that proposal died

on July 1st r 1997.
OkaYr but you believe that last

increase in 2001 was 5 percent r or thereabouts?
MR. TENGAN:

Yeahr the base rate went from $1.35 up to

$1.42 for the first 10 r OOO gallons.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

OkaYr and as a comparison to what

14

other counties are charging in the State of Hawaii r

15

are we high at what is being proposed r are we low r

16

are we are right in the middle?

17

MR. TENGAN:

Yes r within the report submitted by R.W. Beck

18

I believe there's a schedule comparing our rates

19

with the rest of the State.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I know I -- because there's so

21

much paper here I was trying to find it.

22

you might just know off hand.

23

MR. TENGAN:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

I thought

I don't have that kind of memory.
And my only reason in asking this r

Madam Chair r is that I think it's important for us
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1

to know that electric costs are going up, fuel costs

2

are going up, just simply to be able to deliver the

3

water, you know, through inflation and other

4

factors, not to mention what the bids are coming in

5

at when they're finally opened to do some of the CIP

6

projects, even for laying pipe to deliver the water.

7

I'm really concerned that if we make it an increase

8

that is less than sufficient, that we're not really

9

keeping pace with the core infrastructure.

So I

10

want to compare what other counties are doing and

11

kind of look at where they're going, and if they're

12

greater than us, if they're far less than us, then

13

where are we coming in.

14

that?

15

MR. TENGAN:

Oh, Mr. Tengan, you have

Yes, if you look at page 7-6, the top portion

16

there's a couple charts that show the comparative

17

billings with the other counties.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MR. TENGAN:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's in --

It's in Section 7.

21

or --

22

MR. TENGAN:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Is it part of the attachments

Yes, it's part of the draft report.
At the front, Jo Anne.
Oh, at the front.

At the front of the report, Section 7 of
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the report.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

WeIll I'm not going to hold up

3

other people till I find that l butl you know l if you

4

could just summarize

5

benefit of the public who doesn't have these papers

6

in front of them.

7

MR. TENGAN:

I

Mr. Tengan

just for the

l

OkaYI I'll just use the general rates for

8

comparison.

On Maui the existing rates -- based on

9

the existing rates for 15 / 000 gallons l the bill

10

would come out to $38.

Hawaii County is $54.70.

11

Kauai is $49.50.

12

what's the -- Honolulu has two different structures l

13

and there's a notation l Honolulu SS for 15 / 000

14

gallons it's $30.25.

15

familYI and NR stands for non-residential.

And in Honolulu there's a --

The SS stands for single

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

Mr. Tengan

18

proposed rate increase that has been recommended by

19

the stakeholders group?

20
21

MR. TENGAN:

l

how would you say we compare with the

WeIll that is the proposed -- based on the

existing rates it's at $34.95.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

MR. TENGAN:

24
25

OkaYI so looking at that overall I

Okay.

So there's going to be an increase of about

$3.05 on the average.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

OkaYI but what I'm trying to get
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1

at is in comparison to the other counties in terms

2

of the rate increase that the community is being

3

asked to pay, how do we stack up?

4

middle?

5
6

7

MR. TENGAN:

Are we high?

Are we in the

Are we low?

We're in the middle right now with this

proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And that's kind of what

8

I -- you know, Madam Chair, the public doesn't have

9

all this information that we have access to.

So I

10

think it's always helpful, you know, and we're

11

looking through books and papers and, you know, the

12

data that we have when people are being asked for

13

something, I think it's helpful to establish on the

14

record why we're asking for it and then also to help

15

do an analysis and comparison of what other

16

communities are doing and what other people are

17

paying.

18

is comparable, you know, for most of the counties.

19

Would you say that, Mr. Tengan, that each one of the

20

counties is given -- is giving comparable service?

21

MR. TENGAN:

And I'm assuming that the level of service

Yes, I would hope we're giving comparable

22

service.

23

statutes.

24

would be our individual rules and regulations.

25

You know, we operate within the same
The only part that might be different

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Thank you very much.
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Appreciate it.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you for bringing that up,

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Can I say, if I may, I'd like to

5

thank Member Johnson for bringing this up, because

6

the turn out at the community meetings with regards

7

to this rate

8

dismal.

9

people show

proposed rate increase was very

You know, in some cases we had only two
up~

So, you know, if -- as a result of

10

this meeting, it will help to get the word out that

11

Maui consumers would still be paying somewhat less

12

than Hawaii County and Kauai County for their water.

13

You know, this would help

14

we need to achieve as far as the rates are

15

concerned.

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

help us to achieve what

So thank you.
Okay, Holly, did you say that R.W. Beck

17

would be presenting this PowerPoint to the Budget

18

Committee on the 22nd?

19

MS. PERDIDO:

I'm not sure what exactly is going to be

20

presented.

21

available on that meeting, but I'm not sure if we

22

fully have the details of everything that they're

23

going to be doing.

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MS. PERDIDO:

I know that she will be here and will be

And it will be on the 22nd?

I think it's the 24th, I think the Budget --
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that Thursday.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Kane, do you know what R.W. Beck --

3

or Beck is scheduled to make a presentation at your

4

Committee meeting?

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Not off the top -- I'm sorry, Chair.

6

Not off the top of my head, but we can contact

7

our -- the Budget and Finance Committee Staff and we

8

can get that information back up to this Committee.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

My concern is that the final report is

10

due March 31st, and if they're coming to make a

11

presentation to the Budget Committee, am I wrong on

12

that?

13

MS. PERDIDO:

Yeah, could I make a correction?

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MS. PERDIDO:

Sure.

Okay, when the original schedule was brought

16

up, that was an estimated schedule that was

17

originally -- was done prior to the study even

18

started.

19

prolonged it.

20

there is now another revised schedule that they

21

have.

22

it's at the Corp. Counselor if we do have the final

23

signed copies, but the final prepared draft and

24

final reports, the final will be September 1st.

25

There will be a revised draft June 30th.

During the study many things came up that
There was a revised schedule and

I'll find out where it's at right now, if
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

So the final study is not going to be

2

available to us when we have to make our decision on

3

a rate increase?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Madam Chair.

And Mr. Kane.
And just to confirm on the timel

7

thanks to Member Tavares having her calendar right

8

in front of her.

9

have that presentation on the -- March 24th.

We're tentatively scheduled to
As was

10

mentioned I think in some earlier comment

11

24th Budget and Finance Committee meeting in this

12

chamber.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I

March

If members have certain specific

14

questions in regard to the rate study that they

15

would like to get specific answers to or some

16

clarity on

17

we'll get a letter drafted so that hopefully by the

18

meeting on the 16th of this Committee we can get

19

some answers.

20

consultants meet with the Budget Committee on the

21

24th of March.

22

l

please contact my Staff or myself and

And if not

l

at least by the time the

One of my concerns is that in regards to the

23

contract with R.W. Beck

24

supposed to provide is a 20-year long-term financial

25

planning model.

l

part of what they were

I think this is critical in our
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1

determining rates at least for the next five years.

2

I know welre only going to be dealing with one year

3

now, but welre trying to deal with this in a

4

comprehensive manner so that we can make sure that

5

welre going to have the funds necessary to maintain

6

and operate our current system.

7

mean Member Mateo.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chair Mateo -- I

Thank you very much, Chairman.

Thank you for allowing me the opportunity to
participate in your Committee.

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Welre happy youlre here.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

I just have some initial

13

concerns, and then Illl, you know, ask the

14

Department some questions.

15

is the request for us to make a decision or a

16

determination based on a draft report.

17

concerns me.

18

whole thrust of this report was really CIP driven.

19

CIP driven from a Department that normally averages

20

a CIP budget of 20 million, of which 50 percent of

21

that is normally encumbered.

And the primary concern

That kind of

Secondly, the whole premise or the

22

In the process of the stakeholders

23

discussions, you know, they provided a number, 25

24

million, as a needed amount in CIPs for the

25

Department.

That never came with a directive.
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1

never told the Department what their priorities were

2

or should be.

3

know the Department's priorities in addressing the

4

CIP needs because of the realities we're dealing

5

with, the increased costs of construction,

6

unavailability, et cetera, yeah, and also including

7

manpower for the Department.

8
9

At this particular point I don't even

So I'm still kind of puzzled as to what the
plan actually is.

You know, you've got the money.

10

You've got a request for 12 percent more, but

11

where's the plan?

12

If the intent is to take care of existing problems,

13

to deal with the existing deficiencies in the

14

system, then we need to know that.

15

continue just to maintain and operate, we'd like to

16

know that.

17

What's going to be handled first?

If it is to

So I have initial concerns.

And just to kind of like set the record

18

straight, earlier this morning during testimony the

19

Molokai hearing was scheduled on January 24th.

20

that time the Department told us that the Board

21

never reviewed the draft because it came as a last

22

minute for them.

23

that was mentioned for Molokai came in on the tail

24

end of it.

25

set record straight, I just needed to set that

At

And, you know, the representative

So, you know, I just -- we're going to
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straight.

2

But I still have concerns about the whole

3

idea -- you know, I don't know if the draft is

4

really the final and from the draft what areas are

5

they looking at to change.

6

indicated, the attendance was so miserable, you

7

know, that I don't know if any of that input is

8

going to be contributing to the creation of the

9

final draft.

And as the Director had

So I just have concerns regarding

10

perhaps the policy and perhaps the end result, you

11

know, like looking at the plans that will be

12

inclusive.

13

they're identifying as a CIP total, is that

14

inclusive of the $1.1 million that's supposed to be

15

going to CIP as well or is that earmarked for

16

ongoing or expanding?

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And in addition, the 25 million that

I don't know.

Well, maybe we can see if we can get an

18

answer to that question.

19

question right now.

20
21

That's an important

Holly, can you address that, or Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, yes, as far as the plan for the

22

CIP, you know, that's part of the CIP that we

23

proposed in our annual budget.

24

do the CIP budget, we go out five years, and so

25

basically that would be the plan to -- but I, you

As you know, when we
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1

know -- I would have to confess that we don't -- we

2

don't specifically say that -- you see in the past

3

when the Department was under the authority of the

4

Board r the Board had several goals with respect to

5

CIP.

6

individual CIP projects and relate it to one of the

7

goals that the board had established for the

8

Department.

9

And the Department was always able to list its

However r the budgetary process is different

10

now and so we don't -- we don't make the kind of

11

identifications as part of the Budget -- excuse

12

me -- the Budget document.

However r in house we

13

still continue to do that.

We want to be able to

14

relate our projects with what the Board had set up

15

several years ago as what -- you know r what our CIP

16

goals should be.

17

working document as far aS r you know r what the

18

projects are for and what we hope to accomplish with

19

the projects.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

SOr you know r we have in house a

Thank your Mr. Director.

And r Madam Chair r I do have additional

22

questions.

23

them to the Committee Chair.

24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I will put them in writing and forward
Thank you.

Thank your Mr. Mateo.

Members r if there's no further questions --
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1

we have a heavy schedule this afternoon -- I'd like

2

to defer this item till our next meeting.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
CARROLL, JOHNSON, KANE, AND MOLINA)

ANDERSON,

5
6

7

ACTION:

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thanks very much.

8

attending.

9

Committee is adjourned.

10

ADJOURN:

Thank you for all

This meeting of the Water Resources
(Gavel) .

12:01 p.m.

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
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